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Director’s Statement

EEHE

DIRECTOR’S STATEMENT

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board” or
the “Directors”) of SunCorp Technologies Limited (the
“Company”), | present to you the audited consolidated
results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2019.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year of review, the Group continued (i) to
focus in sales and marketing of residential telephone
products under its licence for the Motorola brand, as
the Company is the exclusive licensee for the Motorola
brand for corded and cordless telephones for residential
and office in Europe, the Russian Federation, Middle
East, Africa and Asia (including India, Southeast Asia
and Australia); (ii) the processing and trading of used
computer-related components business; (iii) to provide
money lending business; (iv) securities brokerage, placing
and underwriting business and (v) the B2B cross-border
e-commerce business.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group's
revenue amounted to approximately HK$202.5 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 9.5% as
compared with the revenue of approximately HK$223.7
million in 2018. In relation to the Group’s revenue,
approximately 38.7% was resulted from sales of
telephone and related products, approximately 19.0%
was resulted from the processing and trading of used
computer-related components, approximately 9.7% was
resulted from interest income earned from money lending
business, approximately 0.04% was contributed from
securities brokerage, placing and underwriting business
and approximately 32.6% was contributed by B2B
cross-border e-commerce business.
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Gross profit from operation for the year under review
was approximately HK$25.4 million, representing an
increase of approximately 12.2% as compared with the
gross profit of approximately HK$22.6 million in 2018.
The Group’s net loss for the year was approximately
HK$42.8 million, which was mainly due to the unrealised
loss on financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss of approximately HK$14.8 million and approximately
HK$17.0 million share option expenses recognised during
the year.

As at 31 December 2019, the gross amount of loan
portfolio held by the Group was approximately HK$250.6
million and interest income earned from money lending
business was approximately HK$19.7 million for the year
ended 31 December 2019.

OUTLOOK AND PROSPECT

As the coronavirus disease (COVID-19) has spread across
PRC and other countries during the first quarter in
2020, the business and economic activities have been
affected. Also, the protests in Hong Kong since 2019 is
a major uncertainty in the future economic growth. The
Group will keep monitoring the situation, assess and
react promptly to the potential impacts on the Group's
business operations.

In view of the dynamic change in the market
environment, the Group has previously expanded into
the cross-border e-commerce segment. We may deploy
more resources in this business segment in the future
to capture more market opportunities as and when
appropriate. The Group’s other business segments
include sales and marketing of residential cordless
telephone and trading of computer components, money
lending business, securities brokerage and other financial
investment.
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Director’s Statement

EEHE

In respect of the business for Motorola, the prospects for
the activity relating to sales and marketing of telephone
products under the Motorola brand in Europe, the
Russian Federation, Middle East, Africa, US and Asia
(including India, Southeast Asia and Australia) may be
affected by the worldwide spread of the coronavirus
disease (COVID-19) in 2020. Nevertheless, it is believed
that this business segment will continue to be one of the
major business segments of the Group.

The Group will continue to seek potential investment
and business opportunities for broadening its income
stream and further development of the existing business
segments.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this
opportunity to extend our sincere thanks to our
customers, suppliers and staff for their continued support
and contribution to the Group during the year.

Zhu Yuqi
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 25 March 2020
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OVERVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group
recorded a revenue of approximately HK$202.5 million
which represented a decrease of approximately 9.5% as
compared to the corresponding figure for the year ended
31 December 2018.

The gross profit for the year under review was
approximately HK$25.4 million as compared to
approximately HK$22.6 million for the previous year.

During the year, the cross-border e-commerce business
continued to contribute a significant percentage to our
revenue. We continue to be positive at this business
segment and may deploy more resources to capture more
market opportunities as and when appropriate. On the
other hand, the Group continued to focus on the sales
and marketing of residential telephone products under its
licence for the Motorola brand and the processing and
trading of used computer-related components business.
In addition, the financial arm of the Group comprising of
securities brokerage, placing and underwriting business
and money lending business also contributed to the
revenue of the Group during the year. The revenue, the
gross profit and net loss and profit for each business
segment for the year ended 31 December 2019 are set
out as below:
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BB R TH

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

Current ratio
Gearing ratio

As at 31 December 2019, the Group had cash and bank
balances of approximately HK$30.2 million, net current
assets of approximately HK$308.1 million, total assets of
approximately HK$364.9 million and shareholders’ equity
of approximately HK$308.9 million.

The Group generally financed its operations through
internally-generated cash flows and Shareholders’ equity.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Authorised share capital

As at 31 December 2019, the authorised share capital
of the Company was HK$600,000,000 divided into
2,000,000,000,000 Shares of HK$0.0003 each. The
authorised share capital had no change during the year.

Issued share capital

As at 31 December 2019, the issued and fully paid share
capital of the Company was approximately HK$4,564,719
divided into 15,215,731,320 Shares of HK$0.0003 each.
There was no movement for the number of Shares in
issue of the Company during the year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EXCHANGE RATE

Most of sales in the current year were denominated in
United States dollars, whilst the majority of the Group’s
expenses were denominated in United States dollars,
Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars. Although the Group
currently does not maintain any hedging policy to
hedge against foreign exchange exposure that may arise
from the above transactions, the management team
continuously assesses the foreign currency exposure,
with an aim to minimise the impact of foreign exchange
fluctuation on the Group's business operations.

RAISING OF FUNDS AND USE OF PROCEEDS

The Company completed the placing on 13 April
2015, and the net proceeds from the placing were
approximately HK$492 million.

The Group had utilised the entire amount of the new
proceeds raised from the placing as at 31 December
2018.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS

As at 31 December 2019, total market value for the
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss of
the Group was approximately HK$39.9 million (2018:
approximately HK$55.3 million). The Board considers that
the investments with market value accounting for more
than 5% of the Group’s total assets as at 31 December
2019 as significant investments. However, the Group did
not hold any investment in an investee company, with a
value of 5% or more of its total assets as at 31 December
2019.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group
recognised unrealised loss on financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss of approximately HK$14.8 million
(for the year ended 31 December 2018: approximately
HK$28.4 million). For the year ended 31 December 2019,
the Group recognised realised loss on financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss of approximately HK$0.5
million (for the year ended 31 December 2018: realised
gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
of approximately HK$13.2 million).
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BB R TH

Detail of the top two financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, in terms of market value as at 31 December
2019 are as follows:
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For the year ended
31 December 2019

As at 31 December 2019 BE_E-h%
RZB-AF+tZA=+-H TZA=t-BLFE
Proportion
to the total Proportion Unrealised
issued share to the total fair value
capital for assets of the  losses on the
Number of the stocks Group investments
Shares held tRE Market HREE REM Dividends
i BRARE Value BEE RER received
Company name INGES RHEE agztpl mE kAl DYEBR EHRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR T
WLS Holdings Limited EEZRERAT 296,590,000 2.06% 6,525 1.79% 7,711 -
("WLS") ([ER])
China National Culture Group  FEIRR UL EZ 482,410,000 4.92% 6,754 1.85% 965 =
Limited (“CNCG") SEERAGE([HE
BRXLEX])

WLS is a company listed in Hong Kong in which it and
its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
scaffolding and fitting out services, and other services for
construction and buildings work, money lending business,
securities brokerage and margin financing and securities
investment business and assets management business.
CNCG is a company listed in Hong Kong in which it and
its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
advertising media services, e-commerce, film production
and distribution business.

Looking forward, the Board believes that the future
performance of the listed investments held by the
Group will be volatile and substantially affected
by overall environment, equity market conditions,
investor sentiment and the business performance and
development of the investee companies.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SIGNIFICANT ACQUISITIONS OR DISPOSALS

During the year ended 31 December 2019, there were
no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries and
associated companies.

EMPLOYEES

The Group’s emolument policies are formulated on the
performance of employees with reference to the market
condition. The Board may exercise its discretion to grant
share options to the executive directors and employees
as an incentive to their contribution to the Group.
During the year under review, no share options had been
granted by the Group to the directors and employees in
accordance with the share option scheme.

DIVIDENDS

The Board does not recommend the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2019 (2018:
Nil).
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Corporate Information
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DIRECTORS =2

Executive Directors: HITES:

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON %t 4
Mr. ZHU Yugi KFAFEAE

Independent Non-executive Directors: BYIHITES:

Ms. LU Bei Lin B fE i 22 &=

Mr. MAN Yuan W Bl % A

Mr. MA Kin Ling BRETE

COMPANY SECRETARY NEME

Ms. WONG Sin Fai, Cynthia =EE L+

AUDITORS BB A

McMillan Woods (Hong Kong) CPA Limited RE (BB QA EBKFAER AR
Certified Public Accountants HEHE DA

LEGAL ADVISORS = B

Bermuda: B

Conyers Dill & Pearman Conyers Dill & Pearman
PRINCIPAL BANKERS FEARET

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited ERRIT(BEB)BRAR]

HSBC ELIRTT

China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited B ERRIT (M) RHDBRAF
REGISTERED OFFICE TSR

Clarendon House Clarendon House

2 Church Street 2 Church Street

Hamilton HM 11 Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda Bermuda
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PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG
KONG

Unit 1201-05, 12/F
China Resources Building
26 Harbour Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
4th Floor North

Cedar House

41 Cedar Avenue

Hamilton HM12

Bermuda

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Secretaries Limited
Level 54

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

WEBSITE

www.suncorptech.com.hk
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Details of Directors and Chief Executives

EERITETHASHE

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Zhu Yuqi, aged 28, is currently assistant to general
manager of a company located in Shenzhen, the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC").

Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON, aged 70, is
responsible for the Group’s overall marketing and product
development strategy. He is a fellow of the Chartered
Institute of Marketing.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Lu Bei Lin, aged 49, independent non-executive
director of the Company. She obtained her certificate of
completion in Management of Cultural and Arts Affairs
from the Tongji University. Ms. Lu has over 11 years of
experience in the cultural and hospitality industry in the
PRC.

Ma Kin Ling, aged 37, independent non-executive
director of the Company. He obtained a Bachelor degree
of Business Administration (Honours) in Accountancy
and Law from City University of Hong Kong. Mr. Ma
is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. Ma is currently an Independent
Non-executive Director of Hong Kong Finance Investment
Holding Group Limited (HK Stock Code: 007) and a Chief
Financial Officer and Company Secretary of Xinyang
Maojian Group Limited (HK Stock Code: 362).

Man Yuan, aged 32, independent non-executive director
of the Company. He obtained a Bachelor degree in
Marketing from the Inner Mongolia University of Science
& Technology. Mr. Man was the general manager in an
internet company located in Shenzhen, the PRC during
2013 to May 2015.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board of the Company is pleased to present this
Corporate Government Report together with annual
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2019.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to high standards of good
corporate governance practices and procedures. The
corporate governance principles of the Company
emphasize a quality Board, sound internal control,
transparency, independence and accountability to all
shareholders.

Throughout the financial year of 2019, the Group
had applied the principles as set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (the
“CG Code”) in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities of the Stock Exchange (the “Listing
Rules”) during the period from 1 January 2019 to
31 December 2019; and unless otherwise stated, which in
the opinion of the Board, are not appropriate to follow.

The Company conducts periodic review on its corporate
governance practices to ensure that the Company can
meet the requirements of the CG Code on an on-going
basis. The key corporate governance principles and
practices of the Company are summarized as below:
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Corporate Governance Report
CEERRE

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

The Board is mandated with promoting the success of the
Company by providing leadership and supervising control
of the business of the Group.

As at the date of this report, the Company has the
following members on the Board:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. ZHU Yuqi

Independent non-executive Directors (“INEDs"):

Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. MAN Yuan
Mr. MA Kin Ling

The biographical details of the Directors are set out on
page 12 of this Annual Report. Under the Listing Rules,
every listed issuer is required to have at least three INEDs,
at least one of whom must have appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise. The number of INEDs has met
the requirement of the Listing Rules and represented
one-third of the total Board members.

Each of the INEDs has made an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to the requirement of the Listing
Rules. The Company is of the view that all INEDs meet
the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules and are independent in accordance with
the terms of the guidelines. Regular review will be made
on the Board composition to ensure the Company has a
balance of skills, expertise and experience appropriate for
the requirements of the business of the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

(continued)
Continuous Professional Development

Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5 of the CG Code,
which has come into effect from 1 April 2012, all
Directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. This is to ensure that their contribution to the
Board remains informed and relevant.

Up to the date of this report, all Directors have
participated in continuous professional development by
attending training course or reading relevant materials
on the topics related to corporate governance and
regulations.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Company follows a formal and transparent procedure
for the appointment of new Directors to the Board. The
Board will consider on a regular basis whether necessary
changes are needed in respect of the structure, size and
composition of the Board and to identify suitably qualified
candidates if there is such a need. In accordance with
the existing Bye-laws of the Company (the “Bye-laws”),
every newly appointed Director shall hold office till the
next following general meeting of the Company and shall
then be eligible for re-election at that meeting.

According to the Bye-laws, at each annual general
meeting of the Company, one-third of the Directors for
the time being (or, if their number is a multiple of three,
the number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall
retire from office by rotation at least once every three
years. For the avoidance of doubt, all Directors, including
the Chairman of the Board, shall be subject to retirement
by rotation.

&R ERRE
EEECARRER (8

FEEXRRE

BRER -_T-——_FHA-BELX
ZEEERTRZTANEXEASBS
G 2REEHARLETHEZER
BDMEEYFRAMB LGB
ARETEEEREEFTENRBBR
TEESFRLUEAFTENER -

BEAHESEY 2REZCHE
EIRIEAMERREELEE B RR
Iz ER EASLRSEEXEER-

ZEREERES

ARRMKIRIERMERAZREFZE
HMEENMAEEZS -EFTEHTEH
ZREFOZIRE RAERAKE
EHREBEN REANFERYELE
EZAERAB-RBALQAZH
TrAERMAA([2FMA)) &
BHERAEESEHAERARE T —R
BRRREG FRE - ERAERRE
LEEEE-

BREARNMAA RARRAFEKRE
BFREL =02 —EREMREZ
EF(IMEABR=ZZEE AR
BIEEAIR=nz—2#B)EE
PE—FHERE-—R - RRLER
B - 2BEF(BREFSEIRF)Y
Atm{ERME-

ANNUAL REPORT 2019 47

15



16

Corporate Governance Report
CEERRE

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

(continued)
Chairman and Chief Executive

Pursuant to Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the
roles of chairman and chief executive should be separate
and should not be performed by the same individual.
However, in view of the current nature of the Company,
the Board opines that it is not necessary to appoint a
chairman or chief executive and daily operation of the
Group is delegated to executive Directors, department
heads and various committees.

In this circumstances, the Board considers that the
present practice has already addressed the concerns of
the CG Code in this respect.

Non-Executive Directors

Pursuant to Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code,
non-executive directors should be appointed for a
specific term subject to re-election. None of the existing
INEDs are engaged on specific term, and it constituted
a deviation of Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code.
However all Directors, including INEDs are subject to
retirement by rotation at each annual general meeting
at least once every three years under the Bye-laws. In
the circumstances, the Board considers that the present
practice has already addressed the concerns of the CG
Code in this respect.
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Corporate Governance Report

TERERRE
NUMBERS OF BOARD MEETINGS AND EESERRBRESHER
DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE

During the financial year of 2019 under review, 4 board RZZE-NFREMRFEANE

meetings were held and the attendance of each Director EGRTTONRAER SEF2H
at the Board meetings was as follows: EERIT :

Attendance/

Number

of Board

meetings

HER

=

Name of Directors: EEnE: SRR

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON & 4 3/4

Mr. ZHU Yugi KT &AL 4/4

Ms. LU Bei Lin BEE M A £ 4/4

Mr. MAN Yuan m B 7 4/4

Mr. MA Kin Ling BRELE 4/4

Practices and Conduct of Board Meetings

The Board conducts meeting on a regular basis and on
an adhoc basis. The Bye-laws allows Board meetings
to be conducted by means of telephones or other
communications equipment and any resolutions to be
passed by way of written resolutions circulated to and
signed by all Directors from time to time when necessary
unless such as are temporarily unable to act through
ill-health or disability.

At least 14 days' notice for regular Board meetings
and reasonable notice for non-regular Board meetings
are given to all Directors so as to ensure that each of
them had an opportunity to attend the meetings. The
Company Secretary assists the Board in preparing the
agenda for meetings and ensures that all applicable
rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda
and the accompanying Board papers are sent in full to
all Directors at least 3 days before the date of the Board
meeting.
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CEERRE

NUMBERS OF BOARD MEETINGS AND
DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE (continued)

Practices and Conduct of Board Meetings
(continued)

After the meeting, draft minutes of the Board meeting
are circulated to all Directors for their comment before
execution and approval. All Board minutes are kept by
the Company Secretary and available for inspection at
any reasonable time on reasonable notice given by the
Directors. Every Director is entitled to have access to
Board papers and related materials and has access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The Board opines that it is not necessary to appoint a
Chairman or Chief Executive and daily operation of the
Group is delegated to Executive Directors, department
heads and various committees.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee
for overseeing particular aspect of the Company’s affairs.
All Board committees of the Company are established
with clearly defined written terms of reference which
set out the scope and authorities of the respective
committee. The terms of reference are available to
shareholders for inspection on the Company's website.
Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the
committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary,
are circulated to all Board members and the committees
are required to report back to the Board on their decision
and recommendations where appropriate.

As at the date of this report, the members of the Audit

Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee are:
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Corporate Governance Report

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee

Mr. MA Kin Ling (Chairman)
Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. MAN Yuan

Remuneration Committee

Mr. MAN Yuan (Chairman)
Mr. MA Kin Ling

Nomination Committee

Mr. MA Kin Ling (Chairman)
Mr. MAN Yuan

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee provides an important link between
the Board and the Company’s auditors in matters coming
within the scope of the audit of the Company. The Audit
Committee was established in March 2000 with written
terms of reference and is currently consists of three
members, of whom all are INEDs.

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the
appointment of auditors on an annual basis including a
review of the audit scope and the audit fees; ensuring
the objectivity and independence of the auditors,
meeting with the auditors to discuss issues arising from
the final audit and any matters the auditors suggest to
discuss; reviewing the sufficiency and effectiveness of the
risk management and the internal controls; engaging a
professional consultant as the Group’s Internal Auditor
to discharge the duties of the Group’s Internal control
and risk management, reviewing the annual and interim
report in accordance with the accounting policies and
practices and relevant accounting standards, the Listing
Rules and the legal requirements; serving as a focal
point for communication between other Directors and
the auditors in respect of the duties relating to financial
reporting.
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CEERRE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources
to discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice according to the Company's policy
when necessary.

During the financial year of 2019 under review, two
committee meetings were held and the attendance of
each committee member at the committee meeting was
as follows:

Name of Committee members ZEERENS
Ms. LU Bei Lin B fE R 2 +

Mr. MAN Yuan Bl 5 A

Mr. MA Kin Ling (Chairman) BiEEE (EE)

During the committee meetings held in the financial
year of 2019, the Audit Committee performed the work
summarized below:

- Reviewing the financial reports and results
announcement for the following financial period

before submission to the Board for approval:

— for the year ended 31 December 2018
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

—  for six months ended 30 June 2019

— Reviewing the auditors’ independence and report
recommending to the Board for the re-appointment
of the external auditors at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

The financial reports and the results announcement of
the Company for the year ended 31 December 2019 have
been reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee,
which was of the opinion that the preparation of such
results complied with the applicable accounting standards
and requirements and that adequate disclosure have been
made.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established for the
purposes of ensuring there are formal and transparent
procedures for setting policies on the remuneration for
the Directors. No Directors and executives can determine
his/her own remuneration. The Remuneration Committee
was established in March 2000 with written terms of
reference and is currently consists of two members, of
whom both are INEDs, namely Man Yuan (Chairman) and
Ma Kin Ling.

The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and has access to
independent professional advice when necessary.

One resolution has been passed by the Remuneration
Committee during the financial year ended 31 December
2019.
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CEERRE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established in
1 April 2012 with the written terms in compliance
with Code A.5.2. There are two members in the
Nomination Committee comprising two INEDs, namely
Ma Kin Ling (Chairman) and Man Yuan. The principal
responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are to make
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of Directors and succession planning for
Directors.

One resolution has been passed by the Nomination
Committee during the financial year ended 31 December
2019.

The Company has adopted a Board diversity policy
which sets out the approach to achieve a sustainable
and balanced development of the Company and also to
enhance the quality of performance of the Company.

The Company seeks to achieve Board diversity through
the consideration of a number of factors, including but
not limited to age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge
and length of service. All Board appointment will be
considered against object criteria, having due regard
for the benefits of diversity on the Board. Selection
of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives as stated in the above. The ultimate decision
will be based on merit and contribution that the selected
candidates will bring to the Board.

As at the date of this report, the Board comprises
five Directors. Three of the Directors are INEDs and
independent of management, thereby promoting
critical review and control of the management process.
The Board is also characterized by significant diversity,
whether considered in terms of professional background,
gender and skills.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Nomination Committee (continued)

The Company has adopted a nomination policy. The
nomination policy sets out the selection criteria in
assessing the suitability of a proposed candidate as
Director. Such criteria include but not limited to academic
background, qualifications, relevant experiences in
the industry, character and integrity of the proposed
candidate. Suitable candidate can be nominated by any
Director for the Nomination Committee’s consideration.
Nomination Committee should evaluate the personal
profile of the candidate based on the selection criteria as
set out in the nomination policy and undertake adequate
due diligence in respect of each proposed candidate.
After comprehensive assessment, the Nomination
Committee will then make appropriate recommendations
to the Board for approval. All appointments of Directors
will ultimately be based on merit while taking into
account the measurable objectives with regard to the
benefits of diversity on the Board.

The Nomination Committee will review the nomination
policy and the Board diversity policy on a regular basis
and discuss any revision that may be required, and
recommends any proposed changes to the Board for
approval. During the year ended 31 December 2019,
the Nomination Committee has assessed and reviewed
the structure, size and competition of the Board, as well
as the independence of the independent non-executive
Directors. The Nomination Committee considers that an
appropriate balance of diversity is maintained on the
current Board, which comprises members of both gender
and of different qualifications and experience. The
Nomination Committee has discussed and reviewed the
retirement and re-election of Directors and other relevant
issues.
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TERERRE

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility in
preparing the consolidated financial statements of
the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2019, the
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
applicable laws were complied with. The Directors believe
that they have selected suitable accounting policies
and applied them consistently, and made judgment
and estimates that are prudent and reasonable and
have ensured the consolidated financial statements are
prepared on the going concern basis. The reporting
responsibilities of the Company’s external auditors,
McMillan Woods (Hong Kong) CPA Limited, are set out in
the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 62 to 70.

Risk Management and Internal Control System

The Board maintains appropriate and effective risk
management and internal control system. The internal
control system is designed to provide reasonable
assurance on the effectiveness and efficiency of
operations, reliability of financial and management
reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

BEREE
Bt 75 B 3R

EERABFERUAEBEANE
BRERCCEE-BEBE-_ZT—NF
T A=+ BLEFEEZHEAHE
BEABERNEBAR 2SRRI
WEETEESTMASEMZE
B BRELENARBER LR -B
EHERSEHELRERERAEE

HERX UAREHBEAEY
HE KRG Y EBRE A TR
RIEBBERERERR - KNG 5
EZEMES (B8 QMELHR
ERAFRICERBETEHNE2ET0
B2 BN ZHERE -

2| B FE K A0 R R 4

EZeARABERARZARERE
EABERRG ABERRKZ
Rt T B MR R BRI EE-
AEZHBERERERARMNTEE
B ZEPI KRB R B IERRE



Corporate Governance Report

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Risk Management and Internal Control System
(continued)

The Directors have an acknowledgement that it is
responsible for the risk management and internal control
systems and reviewing their effectiveness which cover
all material controls including financial, operational and
compliance controls. The Board has engaged external
professional party to review the risk management
and internal control systems which were included the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal
control, to resolve material internal control defects, the
procedure and internal controls for the handling and
dissemination of inside information and the purchasing
and payment cycles and procedures of the business. The
Board will review this on an ongoing basis to ensure an
efficient system is in place.

The Board is responsible for the establishment,
maintenance and review of the Group's risk management
and internal control systems. The Board must ensure
that the Company establishes and maintains effective
risk management and internal control systems to meet
the objectives and safe guard the interests of the
Shareholders and the assets of the Company.

The Board oversees the Group’s overall risk management
and internal control systems on an ongoing basis. At
the same time, the Group endeavors to identify risks,
control impact of the identified risks and facilitate
implementation of coordinated mitigating measures. The
risk management and internal control systems which
are compatible with the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) -
Integrated Framework 2013 principles. They are designed
to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failures in
order to achieve business objectives, and can only provide
reasonable but not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.
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CEERRE

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Risk Management and Internal Control System
(continued)

The Group has established a risk management policy
which sets out the process of identification, evaluation
and management of the principal risks affecting the
business.

1. Each division is responsible for identifying and
assessing principal risks within its divisions on a
quarterly basis and establishing mitigation plans to
manage the risks identified.

2. The management is responsible for overseeing
the Group’s risk management and internal control
activities, attending quarterly meetings with each
division to ensure principal risks are properly
managed, and new or changing risks are identified
and documented.

3. The Board is responsible for reviewing and approving
the effectiveness and adequacy of the Group's risk
management and internal control systems.

The risk management framework, coupled with our
internal controls, ensures the risk associated with our
different business units are effectively controlled in line
with the Group's risk appetite.

The Group does not have an internal audit department.
However, the Group has conducted an annual review
on whether it is necessary to set up an internal audit
department. Given the Group’s relatively simple
corporate and operation structure, as opposed to
diverting resources to establish a separate internal
audit department, the Board, as supported by the Audit
Committee, is directly responsible for risk management
and internal control systems of the Group and for
reviewing its effectiveness.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Risk Management and Internal Control System
(continued)

The Group engaged an external consultant, McMillan
Woods Corporate Service Limited, for internal control
and risk management to conduct review on the internal
control system and risk management of the Group
during the year. The review covers certain procedures
on the sales and marketing of residential telephone
products, and make recommendations for improving and
strengthening the internal control system. No significant
area of concern that may affect the financial, operational,
compliance, control and risk management of the Group
has been identified.

The Group's risk management and internal control
systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the
risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can only
provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against
material misstatement or loss. The Board has the overall
responsibility to maintain the adequacies of resources,
staff qualifications and experience training programs
and budget of accounting and financial reporting
function and the Board concluded that the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems were in place
and effective.

With respect to the monitoring and disclosure of
insider information, the Group has adopted a policy on
disclosure of insider information with the aim to ensure
the insiders are abiding by the confidentiality requirement
and are fulfilling the disclosure obligation of the inside
information.
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TERERRE

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)
External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the financial year of 2019, the remuneration
paid and payable to the Company’s external auditors,
McMillan Woods (Hong Kong) CPA Limited were set out
bellows:

Services rendered for the Group

B
N
=
S

Audit services

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Wong Sin Fai Cynthia (“Ms. Wong") was the
company secretary of the Company. She is responsible to
the Board for ensuring the board procedures are followed
and that the Board is briefed on legislative, regulatory
and corporate governance developments.

Up to the date of this report, Ms. Wong has undertaken
not less than 15 hours of relevant professional training.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model
Code”) set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as
its own code of conduct regarding directors’ securities
transaction. Based on specific enquiry of all the Directors,
the Directors have complied with the required standard as
set out in the Model Code throughout the financial year
of 2019.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue
with shareholders and, in particular, use annual general
meetings or other general meetings to communicate with
shareholders and encourage their participation in such
meetings.

At least twenty (20) clear business days’ notice for annual
general meeting and at least ten (10) clear business
days’ notice for all other general meetings are given to
shareholders of the Company before the meeting.

Details of poll voting procedures will be explained during
the proceedings of meetings and any questions from
shareholders regarding the voting by way of poll will be
answered. Poll results will be posted on the website of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited at the date of
the conclusion of the general meeting.

To promote communication, the Company maintains
website at www.suncorptech.com.hk where extensive
information and updates on the Company’s business
developments and operations, financial information and
other information are posted.
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Ir'r~ =+
TEERHRE
DIVIDEND POLICY R EBUR
The Company has adopted a policy on payment of RARRZ jli AR —18
dividends in January 2019. The Dividend Policy aims at &’ E /)fEH[E& SHREEERS

enhancing transparency of the Company and facilitating NRIBERE ﬂﬁﬁ%&ﬂx% PEE - %
the members and investors to make informed investment MEHEARRB B @ HIBERERE -
decisions relating to the Company.

Pursuant to the dividend policy, the Board may take into BEREREX EFEEERETRF
account of, among other matters, the following factors HREREZIERMNARARKRSUHAE
when considering the declaration of interim dividend and ANRIRRBL AR AIEEZER (HP
proposing the payment of final dividend for the approval BIATHEZE:

of the Company’s shareholders:

() the Group’'s actual and expected financial () AEEZEBRRTEMHMBEES:

performance;
(i) the Group's expected working capital requirements, (i) AEBEHEEEEFTXK
capital expenditure requirements and futures Lﬁﬁaﬂﬁiﬁﬁ*&ﬂijﬁ)ﬁ:ﬁ%'

expansion plans;

(iii) retained earnings and distributable reserves of the (i) XEBZ2RBABF KA 5k &7

Group; 1

(iv) the Group's liquidity position; (ivy XEBZREBESMN

(v) general economic conditions and other internal or (v) B EMT & H MO BE ¥ AR
external factors that may have an impact on the SEEBRIMBEERMRRE
business or financial performance and position of the AR B ANESIMEAE:
Group;

(vi) statutory and regulatory restrictions; (vi) EEREERS

(vii) any other factors the Board may deem relevant. (i) EF SRR AEE 2 EME

fib B % o
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company keeps on promoting investor relations and
enhancing communication with the existing Shareholders
and potential investors. It welcomes suggestions from
investors, stakeholders and the public. Enquiries to
the Board or the Company may be sent by post to the
Company’s principal place of business in Hong Kong.
During the year ended 31 December 2019, there is no
significant change in the Company’'s memorandum of
association and bye-laws.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHT

As one of the measures to safeguard shareholder’s
interest and rights, separate resolutions are proposed
at shareholders’ meetings on each substantial issue,
including the election of individual directors, for
shareholders’ consideration and voting. All resolutions put
forward at shareholders’ meeting will be voted by poll
pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll voting results
will be posted on the SEHK website and the Company’s
website after the relevant shareholders’ meeting.

RIGHT TO CONVENE SPECIAL GENERAL
MEETING

Special general meeting may be convened by the Board
on requisition of shareholders holding not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company or
by such shareholders who made the requisition (the
“Requisitionists”) (as the case may be) pursuant to
Article 58 of the Bye-Laws. Such requisition must state
the object of business to be transacted at the meeting
and must be signed by the Requisitionists and deposited
at the registered office of the Company or the Company's
principal place of business in Hong Kong.
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CEERRE

Shareholders should follow the requirements and
procedures as set out in such Bye-Laws for convening a
special general meeting. Shareholders may put forward
proposals at general meeting of the Company by sending
the same to the Company at the principal office of the
Company in Hong Kong.

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board
shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.
Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests in
respect of their rights to the Company’s principal place of
business in Hong Kong.

On behalf of the Board

Zhu Yuqi
Executive Director

25 March 2020
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

BACKGROUND

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Act of Bermuda and its shares are listed
on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 1063).

The Group was principally engaged in the sales and
marketing of telephones and related components,
processing and trading of used computer-related
components, provision of brokerage, placing and
underwriting services, money lending service in Hong
Kong and B2B cross-border e-commerce business.

This report covers the Group’s overall performance in
two subject areas namely, Environmental and Social
of the business operations in Hong Kong and the
PRC office from 1 January 2019 to 31 December
2019 (“year” or “2019"), unless otherwise stated.

THE GROUP'S SUSTAINABILITY VISION

Vision on Environmental, Social, and
Governance

As sustainability is essential to the Group’s culture
values, it commits to sustainable development by
investing in the economic, social and environmental
well-being into their business decision-making. In
order to maintain a quality standard of life for both
the present and future generations, the Group also
promotes environmental protection, makes positive
contribution and creates long-term value in the
communities through engaging in various charitable
events and workshops.

During the year, the Group committed to a high
standard of corporate social responsibility and
strictly complied with relevant laws and regulations
reporting.
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B HEERRE

The table underneath showed aspects on the ESG TRINRE TGRS g
Guide to be assessed and those ESG issues were KERESIBEUARERNER

determined to be material to the Group.

ESG Aspects as set forth in ESG Guide
BRI HERERESIMRZIRER
HEREREE

(A) Environmental
(A) BE

A1 Emissions

A1 B

A2 Use of Resources

A2 BR1E A

A3 Environment and Natural Resources

A3 REBERBARER

(B) Social
(B) #&

B1 Employment and Labour Practices

TEREMEIER

B2 Health and Safety
B2 REEL e

B3 Development and Training
B3 # & M IFFI

B4 Labour Standards
B4 & T ¥ 8|

B5 Supply Chain Management
BS f fE B IR

B6 Product Responsibility
B6 Em & E

B7 Anti-corruption
B7 RE S
B8 Community Involvement

B8 tf[@m £ Hd
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BEZNRE HERER
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Material ESG issues for the Group
HEAEEREENRE -
HEREREE

Emission from town gas or Vehicle

B RRR K TEE BRI

Use of energy

BETR 1%

Labour practices
BIER

Workplace health and safety
TESMMERER S

Employee development and training
B8 %R &IEI

Anti-child and forced labour
B E T KRoghl4s T

Supply chain management

1 e g i 18

Product responsibility
EmAafE

Anti-corruption, fraud prevention and
anti-money laundering
RES B IEBREF R ROE R

Community programs, employee volunteering
and donation

it EEE) - B B ERRARTS R IBK
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Environmental

The Group considers environmental protection
an essential component of sustainable and
responsible business. The Group strive to
minimise negative impact to the environment
through optimising the use of natural
resources and encouraging its clients, business
partners and the wider community to embrace
environmental stewardship. In view that the
core business activities of the Group are sales
and marketing of residential telephone products
under its license for the Motorola brand and
trading of used computer-related components
business, securities brokerage and underwriting
business, money lending business and B2B
cross-border e-commerce business, the Group
have narrowed down to the following key areas
where it should exert the effort on:

e Usage of resources from the operations;

e Energy consumption; and

e Indoor environmental quality.

RIE - HEMERHRSE
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BIE - RS AHE

The Current Environmental Policies

The Group’s main task is to measure and report
the efforts in reducing carbon footprints,
promote waste reduction at source, enhance
its waste disposal management and set targets
on environmental performance. To minimise the
environmental impacts concerning the activities,
products and services, the Group will:

e Comply with applicable legal and other
requirements which relate to the Group’s
environmental aspects, and to which the
Group subscribes;

e Identify environmental impacts associated
with the operations and set the targets
to reduce stress on the environment in
consideration of social expectations;

e Prevent pollution, reduce waste and
minimise the consumption of resources from
all daily operations and actively promote
recycle, reuse and replace;

e Educate, train and motivate employees to
develop a social viewpoint that enables
them to conduct business activities in an
environmentally responsible manner.
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Al.1.Emissions Data from Gaseous Fuel

Consumption

Since the primary businesses of the Group
are sales of consumer goods and provision
of financial services that its employees
mostly work in offices. The direct impact to
the environment is immaterial with relatively
low energy, power and water consumption
and the Group did not generate hazardous
waste. Thus, the main contributor to the
Group’s carbon footprint was the indirect
greenhouse gas (“GHG") emissions from
electricity consumption, which is mainly
attributed to the use of lighting system,
air-conditioning and office equipment.

As part of the efforts to minimise the impact
to the environment, the Group applies
energy saving measures in the workplace
including installation of an energy-saving
lighting system, setting optimal temperature
on the air-conditioning, and switching off
the lighting and air-conditioning after office
hours.

There were no non-compliance cases noted
in relation to environmental laws and
regulations for the year.

Since the Company did not have neither
town fuel and town gas consumption nor
motor vehicle during the year, therefore no
emissions data applied.
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RIE - HEMNERHRE

During the year, there was 13,664kg (2018:
14,106kg) of carbon dioxide equivalent
greenhouse gases (mainly carbon dioxide,
methane and nitrous oxide) emitted from
the Group's operation.

Indirect emission is mainly raised from
electricity consumption while the other
indirect emission came from business
air travel. Total floor area coverage for
the Group was 1,256m? in 2019 (2018:
1,256m?) The annual emission intensity was
10.88 KgCO,e/m? (2018: 11.23 KgCO,e/m?).
The decrease was mainly due to decrease
business travel during the year.
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A1.2 Greenhouse Gas Emission A2 B ERBBHEK
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RIE - HEMNERRE

A1.3 Non-hazardous Waste

A2.1

The Group generated no hazardous waste
in its operation. Non-hazardous waste from
the Group’s operations was mainly office
paper but the management of the Group
believed that the wastage of this aspect was
insignificant.

Use of resource
Energy
The energy consumed is mainly from

purchase of electricity. The total electricity
consumed are set out below:

A3 EEREZY)

AEBREETLEE
TEEREM -AKH
LEELNEETERY
TERWARE BR
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FHREREREIRRAHE
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ST

KPI
HRENER
% increase/
(decrease)
2019 2018 Unit  m/ (H2)
“E-nFE ZEB-N\E By BOk
Electricity consumed 17,002 15,788 kWh 8%
FTBREE 7 TRE
Total floor are of facilities 1,256 1,256 m? -%
REAREERE TR
Electricity consumed per square meter 13.54 12.57 kWh/m? 8%
BEAKHEEED TR/
FAA
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HEHEAEE

RiE

The Group’'s commitment to protect
the environment is well reflected by its
continuous efforts in promoting green
measures and awareness in all business
practices and contribute to the sustainable
development of the environment. The
Group is committed to a series of resource
procedures to fully utilise and recycle
resources in the daily business operations.
For instance, the Group advocates
employees to reduce the usage of papers
by encouraging internet communication,
assessing the necessity of printing, applying
duplex printing, and reusing any single-sided
printed papers where appropriate.

Apart from that, environmental-friendly
suppliers have been its preference when
procuring office stationery, the brand
of paper used is Programme for the
Endorsement of Forest Certification
("PEFC") certified which means the product
is from sustainably managed forests,
recycled and controlled resources.
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A3 Environmental and Natural Resources

Air Quality

The Group’'s water consumption was
minimal, hence good indoor air quality
always has been top of the priorities.
Pollutants such as ozone produced by
photocopiers, stale air drawn in from
outside through poorly located fresh air
inlets and bacteria that entered the office
or accumulated in the ventilation system
as a result of poor maintenance can be
accumulated indoors if the design, operation
and maintenance are improper.

To improve indoor air quality, a range of
air pollution emission measures have been
implemented by the Group as follows:

e Ensure air inlets are away from any
source of pollutants and sufficient
ventilation systems;

e Test the level of dust and
micro-organism in the air;

e (Clean all air units regularly (e.g. air
inlets, air outlets and filters); and

e Perform regular maintenance on carpet
and furniture upholstery.

Under the amendment of the Air Pollution
Control Ordinance in 2008 by the
Environmental Protection Department, the
Group has been placing more efforts in
reducing the emission levels in the operation
office.
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B. Social B.

Being a responsible business and employer,
the Group are committed to consistently
looking for ways to meet the corporate social
responsibilities. The Group focuses on its staff,
environment and community as well as its
business partners.

B1. Employment and Labour Practices

The Group advocates a community spirit
that thrives on mutual respect and equal
opportunities. The Group comply strictly
to equal opportunities legislation include
but not limited to the Sex Discrimination
Ordinance, Race Discrimination Ordinance,
Disability Discrimination Ordinance and
Family Status Discrimination Ordinance. To
ensure diversity and equality, the selection
process is non-discriminatory and is solely
based on the employees’ performance,
experience and skills. Employees are also
encouraged to discuss their targets in job
advancement and career development with
their senior management.

The Employment of Children Regulations
and Employment of Young Persons (Industry)
Regulations made under the Employment
Ordinance prohibits all employers engaging
child and forced labour in the workforce
and regulate the hours of work and general
conditions of employment of young persons
in industrial undertakings. With compliance
to relevant laws and regulations, the Group
did not and will not engage in any forced or
child labour. The Staff Code of Conduct is
enclosed in the Compliance Manual, which
is readily accessible to all employees.
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To attract, develop and retain qualified
employees, the Group is committed
to offering professional development
opportunities and a healthy working
environment for all employees. Salaries
and wage rates are usually subjected
to an annual review that are based on
performance appraisals and other relevant
factors. The Group also provide equal
opportunities for all employees along with
competitive remuneration and strongly
encourage internal promotion and a variety
of job opportunities is offered to the existing
staff when it is best suited.

The Group’s remuneration policies are
formulated on the performance of
employees with reference to the market
condition. For the purpose of ensuring there
are formal and transparent procedures for
setting policies on the remuneration for the
Directors, the Remuneration Committee was
established.

The Group also reviews the compensation
and benefits programmes regularly to ensure
its compensation and benefits packages
remain competitive. Over the years, the
Group has introduced a share option scheme
(the “Share Option Scheme”) that the
Board may exercise its discretion to grant
share options to Directors and employees
as an incentive to their contribution to
the Group. As at 31 December 2019, the
number of shares in respect of which share
options could be exercisable under the
terms of the Share Option Scheme was
1,782,420,000 (2018: 225,416,000) shares,
representing approximately 11.71% (2018:
1.48%) the total shares of the Group on the
date of issue.
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RIE - HEMERRSE

There were no non-compliance cases noted
in relation to employment and labour
standards laws and regulations for the year.

Staff Composition

As at 31 December 2019, the Group
employed a total of 18 (2018: 21) staff,
including operational office, sales and
marketing, and finance division. All staff
members are allocated in Hong Kong,
Beijing and United Kingdom.

a) Employee’ s Age and Gender Distribution

Age Group FiwdER
0-15 0-15
16-18 16 -18

19 -30 19 -30
31-45 31 -45

46 - 60 46 - 60
=61/>61 =61/>61
Total fast

By gender -3 e E oy
Under employment XA
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a) BEFERK&MERND
{id

2019 2018
—E-hEF —E-N\F
Male Female Male Female
5 pog i 51 peg

0% 0% 0% 0%
0% 0% 0% 0%
11% 0% 10% 10%
49% 6% 42% 4%
17% 11% 14% 10%
6% 0% 5% 5%
83% 17% 71% 29%

2019 2018
—2-hF —T-N\F
Male Female Male Female
L:)¢d g3 S pegid
83% 17% 71% 29%
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RIE - HEMNERRE

Turnover Rate by Age Group and

Gender

Age Group

0-15
16-18
19 - 30
31 -45
46 - 60
=61/>61
Total

By gender

Resigned staff

The Group will continue to provide a
well-structured and caring environment
to employees to raise their sense of
belonging and work efficiency in the

Group.

AR

0-15
16-18
19-30
31-45
46-60
= 61/>61
st

BRI 8D

b)
2019
—E-hEF
Male Female
B M
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 4%
4% 8%
4% 0%
0% 4%
8% 16%
2019
“E-NE
Male Female
B z
25% 75%

2018
—T-N\F
Male Female
S peg i
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
9% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
9% 0%
2018
—E-N\F
Male Female
S peqid
100% 0%

AEBKEERRERR
HRRBRENEHEBE
MRS RIEGEHER
SEEBRN TEX
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RIE - HEMNERHRE

B2. Employee Health and Safety B2. EEREMZE

46

Owing to the clerical nature of the Group’s
businesses, the Group’s working area was
mainly based at office. Though the office
environment is relatively comfortable, it is
not entirely freed from safety and health
risks.

The Group have recognised the importance
of maintaining a safe, effective and
congenial work environment and policies,
to provide sufficient protection to its
staff. Hence, the Group have put various
occupational health and safety measures in
place and regularly perform check on the
work environment and staff facilities. For
example, it has put ergonomic principles
into the consideration when designing the
office workstation to accommodate the
body features and limitations of the users.

The outbreak of the novel coronavirus
(2019-nCoV) in Wuhan, has become the
latest challenge for the health authorities in
Hong Kong and Mainland China, the Group
has several policy to protect its staff:

— All public area would be performed
disinfection on timely basis;

—  Provide mask and disinfection supplies
to all staff;

— Request each staff to report their health
status everyday; and

— Request each Department Head to
monitor the health status of its staff on
timely basis.

There were no non-compliance cases noted
in relation to health and safety laws and
regulations during the year.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

a) Occupational Health and Safety Data

Health and Safety REHEZE

Number of work- AT ERE
related fatalities T A

Lost days due to AIGmEX
work injury B IERE

B3. Development and Training

The Group understood that human capital
has played a substantial part of the
business. As a listed corporation, the Group
are mindful of the continuous development
of the regulatory environment and have
established a practice in gathering the
changes of regulations and ensuring its
Directors, responsible officers, licensed
representatives and other employees attend
necessary training programmes so they are
equipped to perform their duties. Pursuant
to the requirement of Listing Rules, all
Directors have participated in continuous
professional development by attending
training courses or reading relevant
material relating to corporate governance
and regulations to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. Besides, the
continuous professional training required
have been taken by relevant staff to update
their knowledge and skills to maintain their
professional competence to remain fit and
proper.

During the year, Directors and staff have
attended a series of training programmes.

RIE - HEMERHRSE

a) BEREAELZZH
&

2018
—E-)N\F
Female Male Female

i Bt zit

0% 0% 0%

0% 0% 0%
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B4. Labour Standard B4. 4 T EA|

48

No child or forced labour was employed
in the Group’s operations during the
year which was in compliance with the
Employment Ordinance, Chapter 57 of the
Laws of Hong Kong in terms of employment
management.

Equal opportunities are given to employees
in respect of recruitment, training and
development, job advancement, and
compensation and benefits. The employees
are not discriminated against or deprived of
such opportunities on the basis of gender,
ethnic background, religion, race, sexual
orientation, age, marital status, family
status, retirement, disability, pregnancy
or any other discrimination prohibited by
applicable law. The Group also appreciates
the importance of cultural diversity in the
development of the Group, and employs
employees in a wide range of ages, genders,
and ethnicities.

In particular, the Group adopted Board
Diversity function under which the Board
composition includes members from
different skills, industry knowledge,
experience, education, background and
other qualities without discrimination.
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B5. Supply Chain Management

To comply with the laws and regulations,
the Group has established stringent internal
controls to procuring goods and materials
through fair and unbiased tender process.
The selection of subcontractors and suppliers
will be based on meeting specifications and
standards, product and service quality as
well as service support.

The Group carefully selects qualified
suppliers to ensure that the entire
production process is in line with its
standards and rules. The Group not only
requests its new suppliers to submit a review
of all relevant documents, but conducts
rigorous check to assess their reliability. The
Group practices are to carry out inspections
and assessments regularly as a review
of suppliers’ standards, and terminate
collaboration with unqualified suppliers.

B6. Product Responsibility

The Group recognises that good
customer and after-sales services are the
key influential factors to success and
sustainability. In order to cater for prompt
response in meeting with the needs of its
customers, the Group has set up a range of
communication channels among different
business units to handle customers’ queries
efficiently.

$iﬁ,?uk«-~l_\ %

B5. (g E FE

REEEAREER &
BB ERER NS EE
ZANBBRF R

HRERFREERRM

BB PIHFRBEFTE R

BREE -ERERS

EERRBZHEED
B RHER-

AEERERESER
HEBUEREEEE
MEFEEEZERRE
Ao NE BT EEkH
HEBEXMBEBBX
e B BEwE WHET
BEEZEANTHER
SEH-pEMEEED
BEEmMS AEEMIE
Bl B EBEITHAE KT
WK IEETG K H
JEEHaERER -

B6. EmREIT

AEBMBERTNER
K& BRI TR R Fs
BOARTERZ B
ERHEPFRME R
REE AEBEERT
EEXCE S d i dvie
Ry EBRENERE
BEPRR-

ANNUAL REPORT 2019 47

49



h0

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
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The Group emphasises the importance of
protecting and safe-guarding its customers’
privacy, especially for money lenders’
information. Thereby, the Group would be
cautious upon the collection, procession
and usage of customers’ personal data in
order to comply with the provisions of the
Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance.

There were no non-compliance cases noted
in relation to data privacy related laws and
regulations during the year.

B7. Anti-corruption

The Group promotes integrity and prevents
unethical pursuits. Employees are reminded
to avoid situation that may lead to or
involve any conflict of interest. Staff are
prohibited to request, receive or accept any
forms of benefit from any persons, company
or organisation which have business
transactions with the Group.

To effectively monitor market misconduct
like staff dealing, money laundering and
insider trading, the Group has set up a series
of policies and enclosed in the Compliance
Manual, which are readily accessible to all
employees.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

AEEERRERRE
BERLE A HRKE
INCELTES Tar e
EEREEARR (AL
) 66 ) 2 166 ST 2B 1L 0
£ EBRERESE
IN-ICE

FRABENTZERE
FL AL ] AT A%
BIRRHEF -

B7. RE)G

R B EHAS M Hl Lk
rERTE-BRERE
2R BHEE M
mBRNBEH-BIE
LEAE AR R E A X
BXHHAL DA
MAEE R W ER
(S CIFiZ=N: R

REREEMISRET
R(MEIEE %R
EMARRS) AR
BEEY —RIERY
HAGHRTFM aRF
Al R pTE 8 THE-



BS.

Environmental, Social and Governance Report

In particular, the Group have established
a Code of Conduct and stipulated in the
Compliance Manual. The Securities and
Futures Commission (“SFC”) has published
Guidance Notes which summarise what
money laundering and terrorist financing
are and what the legislation requires. The
Guidance Notes also explain the procedures
of internal control which the SFC expects to
be followed by registered person in a range
of areas. The management does not tolerate
corruption, bribery, extortion, money
laundering and other fraudulent activities
in connection with any of the business
operations.

Additionally, the Group has implemented
an effective Internal Manual on inside
information or price sensitive information
and provided separate channels for the
reporting of any suspected business
irregularities, frauds and corruptions. During
the year, no incident of corruption was
reported within the Group.

There was no non-compliance in relation to
corruption or money laundering related laws
and regulations during the year.

Community Involvement

During the year, the Group made
contributions to Médecins Sans Frontieres
(B R EE)and Orbis (B H) b
supporting its charity events. In order to
be a more responsible business and create
a better living environment for the local
community, the Group is committed to
continuously providing sponsorships and
donations to various charitable organisations
in the coming years.
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Directors’ Report
EEERE

The Directors of the Company present their annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and
is also engaged in treasury functions. Its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the sales and marketing of
residential telephone products under its licence for the
Motorola brand, and the processing and trading of used
computer-related components such as integrated circuit
chips, hard-disk and motherboards from developed
countries to developing countries. During the year of
review, the Group also engaged in providing money
lending business; securities brokerage and underwriting
business and the B2B cross-border e-commerce business.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2019 are set out in the Consolidated Statement of Profit
or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income on page 71.
The Directors do not recommend the payment of a
dividend.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year of 2019, the Group had a decrease of
approximately 9.5% of revenue as compared to the
corresponding figure for 2018. Information relating to
the financial performance and fair review of the Group
business is set out in the "“Director’s Statement section”
and “Management Discussion and Analysis section” of
this annual report.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

On the corporate level, the Group complies with
the requirements under the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, Cap. 622 of the laws of Hong Kong, the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and the Securities and Futures
Ordinance, Cap. 571 of the laws of Hong Kong for,
among other things, the disclosure of information and
corporate governance, and the Group has adopted the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

A discussion on the Group’s prospects is provided in
the Director’s statement on pages 2 to 4 of the annual
report. Description of principal risks and uncertainties
that the Group is facing is provide in this corporate
governance report on pages 13 to 32 of the annual
report while the financial risk management objectives
and policies of the Group can be found in note 6 to the
consolidated financial statements. In addition, discussions
on the Group’s compliance with relevant laws and
regulations which have a significant impact on the Group,
relationships with its key stakeholders and environmental
policies are contained in the corporate governance report
and environmental, social and governance report on
pages 13 to 51 respectively.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the
Group for the past financial years is set out on page 192.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the five largest customers in aggregate
accounted for approximately 47% of the revenue of
the Group and the largest customer accounted for
approximately 18% of the revenue of the Group while
the five largest suppliers in aggregate accounted for
approximately 91% of the purchases of the Group and
the largest supplier accounted for approximately 33% of
the purchases of the Group.
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Directors’ Report
EEERE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

(continued)

At no time during the year did a Director, an associate
of a Director (within the meaning of the Listing Rules) or
a shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge
of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital) have an interest in any of the Group's
largest customer or the largest supplier.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent Nil on leasehold
improvement, furniture, fixtures and equipment. Details
of movements during the year in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in Note 18 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share
capital of the Company are set out in Note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. ZHU Yuqi

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. MAN Yuan
Mr. MA Kin Ling
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DIRECTORS (continued)

In accordance with Clause 87(1) and 87(2) of the
Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton
and Ms. Lu Bei Lin will retire by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office for each of the Director is the period
from the date of last re-election or last appointment
up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with the
Company's Byelaws.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract which
is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2019, the interests and short
positions of the Directors, chief executive and their
associates in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company and its associated corporations (within
the meaning of the Part XV of the SFO) (i) which were
required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of
the SFO); or (ii) which were required, pursuant to section
352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein; or (iii) which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules were as
follows:
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S

INTERESTS IN SHARES (continued)

Long Position

Ordinary shares of HK$0.0003 each of the Company

Name of directors

EspE
Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON

Note:

No. of
shares held

FEkRH&E

2,500,780

1. The percentage shareholding is calculated on the basis of
the Company's issued share capital of 15,215,731,320 as

at 31 December 2019.
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SHARE OPTIONS

On 4 May 2012, a share option scheme (the “Share
Option Scheme”) was adopted by shareholders at the
annual general meeting, under which the Directors may,
at their discretion, grant share options to eligible persons
including Directors, employees and consultants to
subscribe share in the Company. On 10 December 2014,
the Board had granted to eligible grantees the share
options to subscribe for 1,268,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.0003 each under the Share Option Scheme. On
17 April 2019, the Board had granted to eligible grantees
the share options to subscribe for 1,521,500,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.0003 each under the Share Option
Scheme.

At 31 December 2019, the number of shares in respect
of which share options could be exercisable under the
terms of the Share Option Scheme was 1,782,420,000
shares, representing approximately 11.71% the shares of
the Company in issue at that date. All share options are
currently held by directors, employees and consultants of
the Group.

Particulars of the Share Option Scheme are set out in
Note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year was
the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures
of, the Company or any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2019, save as disclosed below, the
Directors and the chief executive of the Company were
not aware of any other person (other than the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company) who had, or
was deemed to have, interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares, which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO,
or who was directly or indirectly interested in 5% or more
of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying
rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of
any member of the Group.

Name of shareholder

with over 5% shareholding Capacity

BEBBSY REZRRLS/ R 51 EEtE

Cloud Dynasty (Macau) Limited
(Note 2) (Fi##2)

Controlled Company's Interest

RANAR NGIE £

Beneficial Owner

EEBEAA

Chan Sin Ying (Note 2)

RE® (Hi22) FiEn

Eugene Finance International Limited
(Note 3) (H1i£3)

Controlled Company's Interest

REANAR NGIE £

Beneficial Owner

EEBEAA

Xiao Lili (Note 3)
BARI (Hrd3)

FiEn

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

Nature of Interest

Corporate Interest

Beneficial Interest

Corporate Interest

Beneficial Interest

FERRzROER

R-ZB-NAF+-_A=+—B" K
TXHBEEEIN RARREER
TETRAEBMRM A TFAL (AR
AIEENTBITHRABRIN) RN
SRR DPEEXE REE EMA
Ba g B MBEREREZ KBS K
BIEXV EBE2R350 # 2 FEX AR R
AINEBRARE AEEREERRE
BREIMABERARAE B (E A A
RERARIZERARE EREZEM
R ANTE B5% kA E RS o

Percentage of
the issued share
capital of the

Company

(Note 1)

Long or Number of AR REHLT

short position shares RAZBEDHT

HESHRA BB #AE (K1)

Long Position 1,000,000,000 6.57%
e

Long Position 1,000,000,000 6.57%
e

Long Position 1,300,000,000 8.54%
e

Long Position 1,300,000,000 8.54%

e



SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
IN SHARES (continued)

Notes:

1. The percentage shareholding is calculated on the basis of
the Company’s issued share capital of 15,215,731,320.

2. Cloud Dynasty (Macau) Limited (“Cloud Dynasty”) is
directly interested in 1,000,000,000 shares in the Company.
Cloud Dynasty is wholly owned by Chan Sin Ying. Chan Sin
Ying is therefore deemed to be interested in 1,000,000,000
shares in the Company.

3.  Eugene Finance International Limited (“Eugene Finance”)
is directly interested in 1,300,000,000 shares in the
Company. Eugene Finance is wholly owned by Xiao
Lili. Xiao Lili is therefore deemed to be interested in
1,300,000,000 shares in the Company.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

The Company has no reserve available for distribution
to shareholders as at 31 December 2019. Under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution. However, a Company cannot declare or
pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed
surplus, if: (a) the Company is, or would after the
payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they become
due; or (b) the realisable value of the Company's assets
would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities
and its issued share capital and share premium accounts.

Directors’ Report
EEERE

FERR 2RO HER (%)

EZ

1. ZBREABHLTIRBARAARZE 3%
TR ZK15,215,731,320/R 5T & -

2. Cloud Dynasty (Macau) Limited
([Cloud Dynasty | )% %A
1,000,000,000 A" A &R p <
#E 25 > Cloud Dynasty HFRE & 2
EHBE-Alt - BREEHEERRN
1,000,000,00008 KA FIIRG R HEE
s

Bk

3. Eugene Finance International
Limited ([Eugene Finance |) &
# ¥ 51,300,000,0008% A" A & AR 15
2 & % ° Eugene Finance A ¥ &L I
2EHEA-Al BRENERAR
1,300,000,00008 & 2 B IR 5  HEH

EEREAGHzES

RERSKENTABRE KX TR
{6 Y B 20 ) 4 T ST T B A
BEFEERMEREEAMSEY
athe

KA TRz W 7K

RZFE—-—AF+ZA=+—H'RK
AEIWEAIH SR TRR ZFEE-
BEABRE—NLN\—FRAE (K
BE]) ARRIZHARBBRERAIES
Ko WRETHIER  RARTAIEIR
R E I HBARBBFED
DK M @QARABIIREXBRD
Kig EAOEEIEBER k(b)) K
ARRIEEZUEREAEEAL IR
EENMEEEETRARBRO RE
/HEO
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his/
her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers that all of the Independent
Non-executive Directors are independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group
is set up by the Remuneration Committee on the
basis of their merit, qualifications and competence.
The emoluments of the Directors are decided by
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the
Company's operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to Directors and eligible employees, details of
which are set out in Note 30 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company'’s listed securities.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 December 2019.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

BrBEEE

ARRmZ e RSB REXGL
EHBETBERELTARS R
EARBERLHRABRERERRESR
BEMB -

BYFHTESZERME

BB ETRAIEIME RRRIELK
WS B IFATESHEBILIME
MBELEZFEERE-ARARR
ERBIUFATESH/BILAL

B BUR

AEBZEEFMBRAFMESR
EREB KRB -BEBRKENMS
V- EEHMERFHZESLEA
RAZREEE AARBARAH
B2 TSR BIFEE -

ARBIERMABRESSIERYE
ELEERRBEZERB HEFE
N RE M HMRM T30 -

BE LEIEREAAFZL
™ & 2

A B T B B A B R
mBEE HMERWEEARAER L

L
MaE e

AREFEREZEHAM

RBEE-_FT-NAF+-_A=+—~H
HEEFE AARE@EFENZ
N

RIFRE -



EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the significant events of the Group after
31 December 2019 are set out in Note 39 to the
consolidated financial statements.

AUDITOR

As per the Company’s announcement for “Change of
Auditor” dated 8 January 2020, HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng Limited (“HLB") has resigned as the auditor of
the Company with effect from 8 January 2020, as the
Company and HLB could not reach a consensus on audit
fee for the financial year ended 31 December 2019. On
the same date, the Company appointed McMillan Woods
(Hong Kong) CPA Limited (“McMillan Woods”) as the
new auditor of the Company, to fill the casual vacancy
following the resignation of HLB and to hold office until
the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the
Company.

The consolidated financial statements for the year were
audited by McMillan Woods whose term of office will
expire upon the forthcoming annual general meeting. A
resolution for the appointment of McMillan Woods as the
auditors of the Company for the subsequent year is to be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
Zhu Yuqi
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 25 March 2020

Directors’ Report
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BREHREE

rEEBR_FE—NF+_A=+—
BREZEAFHEHAFRBINRNGESUK
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BWILZE MRS

McMillanWoods

Professionalism at the forefront

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Suncorp Technologies Limited and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 71 to 191,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2019, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2019, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements sections of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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Independent Auditqr’s Report
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS HRETTEE

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our BREFEFEABRERMOEEH
professional judgement, were of most significance in W BRMRBEAHEETBRE
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of WENRAEENEH - ELEFH
the current period. These matters were addressed in EEBRMEBABERBEEMBTRER

the context of our audit of the consolidated financial TEERNETEEN -BMTE
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion HettEzBHREHEERAER -EF5H

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on AR BB EFEA:
these matters. The key audit matters we identified are:

1. Allowance for expected credit losses (“ECL") 1. BUESEFEREEEER(IA

assessment of trade receivables. HEEEE ) BET
2. Allowance for ECL assessment of loan receivables. 2. BRRWERZEHEESBERE
ERE
Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRETEE RPN ESNNEEBEEETEE

Allowance for ECL assessment of trade receivables

FEWE G BRI 5 B IR P14

Refer to notes 6(c) and 20 to the consolidated financial statements.
B2 R A M IERERM FE6(c) F20 -

The Group had trade receivables of approximately Our procedures in relation to management’s
HK$32,669,000 (2018: HK$35,867,000), net of allowance for ECL assessment of the trade
allowance for ECL of approximately HK$1,043,000 receivables as at 31 December 2019 included:
(2018: HK$666,000). BHEEERBHER _ZT—-—NF+A=+—H
EEEHEBERKE HENA32,669,00087T ZEKESEREREEBEBENGZEFE
(ZZE—\#:35867,00087T) MKREHE #&:

BEBEEHN1,043,0008 T (ZF— N\F: . ,
666,000 7T ) o e Understanding and evaluating the key

controls that the Group has implemented
to manage and monitor its credit risk, and
validating the control effectiveness on a
sample basis;

o TEHEFE SERECERNERITESIEE
NERBNERAEERR Iz EZ
HHE A UL

e Checking, on a sample basis, the ageing
profile of the trade receivables as at
31 December 2019 to the underlying
financial records and post year-end
settlements to bank receipts;

s HWEREN_Z-—NF+_A=T—HFEH
MG REANNERE RN RR B NLF
i B IRTT A B WU
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BWILZE MRS

Key audit matter

BARETER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RANBFTNNEERARESSE

Allowance for ECL assessment of trade receivables (continued)

BWKE G RF BRI B RZE BT (&)

In general, credit terms of trade receivables
granted by the Group to the customers ranged
between 30 to 90 days. Management performed
periodic assessment on the recoverability of the
trade receivables and the sufficiency of provision
for allowance for ECL based on information
including credit profile of different customers,
ageing of the trade receivables, historical
settlement records, subsequent settlement status,
expected timing and amount of realisation of
outstanding balances, and on-going trading
relationships with the relevant customers.
Management also considered forward-looking
information that may impact the customers’
ability to repay the outstanding balances in order
to estimate the allowance for ECL.

—RmE BEEERTEFPHNEKREZIERER
SEHNF30E0H -ERBERBIRAZFH
SEMRR EBURESRFINER BEEET
BoRERERR EREERREEESRS
BeRkEEETRPNBEXIRASERY
EWE SRR AT Bt Rt IRBHEEER
BENZRMEETERANG - BEETZEA
RTERFEERERAEMRENNATIEILER
NEETTRREEEREE -

We focused on this area due to the allowance
for ECL assessment of trade receivables under
the ECL model involved the use of significant
management judgements and estimates.
BMEITLEEDBHREREESEEXATH
KB ZEREREEEBRREET S RER
BREREHE RAEET-

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

Inquiring of management for the status
of each of the material trade receivables
past due as at year end and corroborating
explanations from management with
supporting evidence, such as understanding
on-going business relationship with the
customers based on trade records, checking
historical and subsequent settlement records
of and other correspondence with the
customers; and
RBEEBARFEAEBHREKE S RFAMR
MRAEHRZFEBREEETERENBERE (F
RIEE Stk TRERPNISERKEG
REZFPNBAEIGEERIEARERP
M EAMERGER)EAEERE: R

Assessing the appropriateness of the ECL
provisioning methodology, examining the key
data inputs on a sample basis to assess their
accuracy and completeness, and challenging
the assumptions, including both historical
and forward-looking information, used to
determine the ECL.

AETEREEEEEEERTAE  MEM
SRR BIR A AR L EREE e B
TEAETRRAGEERMAZRR B
BERATEMEE R -



Key audit matter

BARETER
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RANBFTNNEERARESSE

Allowance for ECL assessment of loan receivables

BRED BRI EEERERBTL

Refer to notes 6(c) and 21 to the consolidated financial statements.

SRR B M B mR M E6(0) K21 -

As at 31 December 2019, the Group's loan
receivables amounted to approximately
HK$237,390,000 (2018: HK$205,308,000),
net of allowance for ECL of approximately
HK$13,182,000 (2018: HK$6,641,000).
RZEBE-AFTZA=+—RA KXEEHNE
WE R4 A237,390,0008 0 (=T — N\ F:
205,308,000 L) - M EHEEB B EME
#113,182,000/8 7t (=& — /\ % : 6,641,000/8
JT) °

The balance of provision for allowance
for ECL of loan receivables represents the
management’s best estimates at the end of
the reporting period of ECL under Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standard 9: Financial
Instruments ECL models.
AREWERERGEEBERE ARIEERE
BREFEVBRELENFESHR eI AR
HEEBERN RSP REBHEERBIE
Z &G

Our procedures in relation to management’s
assessment on provision for allowance for ECL
of loan receivables as at 31 December 2019
included:

R-ZE-NAF+A=+—B BZMEHERE
R RERERNTERACEEFERBEHEETIHD
BFEE:

e Evaluating the design, implementation
and operating effectiveness of key internal
controls over credit control, debt collection
and estimate of ECL;

e MEGEEERE BHKLDLEFEBEERS
182 RS AR BBV R AT - B b BB ER R

e Assessing the reasonableness of the
Group’s ECL models by examining the
model input used by management to form
such judgements, including testing the
accuracy of the historical default data,
evaluating whether the historical loss rates
are appropriately adjusted based on current
economic conditions and forward-looking
information including the economic variables
and assumptions used in each of the
economic scenarios and their probability
weightings and assessing whether there was
an indication of management bias when
recognising loss allowances;

e Mt EEEEHEEERRASEUNS
ARBEEREREFEBABMRAZE
A ABE (BRASBEENBERNERE
m) FAEELEEXEERA ATKRENRR
MRAEUER (BEEEEBEERTMER
MEEBESEERBRRALHEEXRE)REE
AEEEEEER UARFEEEENRERE
BREREAFERR
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BWILZE MRS

Key audit matter

BARETER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RANBFTNNEERARESSE

Allowance for ECL assessment of loan receivables (continued)

BUREHZBREEERREFE (&)

The measurement of ECL requires the
application of significant judgement and
increased complexity which include the
identification of exposures with a significant
deterioration in credit quality, and assumptions
used in the ECL models (for exposures
assessed individually or collectively), such as
the expected future cash flows and forward-
looking macroeconomic factors.
BHEEBENTEARAERABRESH
BN EBREENGEEERRERLHRAR
AREBREEERER T EANRR (RES
S HAFEORRTS)  PINBEERKR SR
ENARERBLERRE-

We focus on this area due to the significant
amount of the loan receivables (with carrying
amount representing 65% of the Group's
total assets) and the significant estimates and
judgement involved in determining the ECL
assessment on the loan receivables.
BMEILFTE D BERERER (REA
R BEEEEELENS% ) NEREENAR
ErTRWERNEHREEBEN G REXM
5T Ko Flf -
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Reviewed settlements after the financial year
end relating to the loan receivables as at
31 December 2019; and
RMBFERGCEER _-_ZTE-—NAF+ A
=+—HRKRERBBZEERBL: &

We also assessed the disclosures made in the
consolidated financial statements in relation
to the Group's credit risk exposure.
EENAER EXREFEERRRESMB
WP FTEREE -



Independent Auditor’s Report

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the Other Information.
The Other Information comprises the information
included in the annual report, other than the consolidated
financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon
("Other Information”).

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does not cover the Other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
Other Information and, in doing so, consider whether
the Other Information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this Other Information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee assists the directors in discharging
their responsibilities for overseeing the Group's financial
reporting process.

(VR Y S

&
jfll
¢l

b e ot

st D o ot
= A
T S it W
S S S it

/‘\<
=4

HIII ‘—|I}

e M B RERNE R IR
=B Rk THZEEAM
1% Tﬁ/im%un/uﬁﬁ°

(8 iAW BRERH T
EEXEEWjuAﬁﬁE'fm\_, =y
uxEéTEﬁii*/\ﬁM“#ﬁiEiﬁz
BABETPHATENBEAFE
EKT&%@&%T&?@EEK%E&%
A B B0 o AR I Tk P9 A A T 4F - 40

=2
/|
=

cl

’

5 ﬁa’@%ﬁt

TEO SR AT mr B R
G m]HF*m st

NG
IIII|

BME=20

REFIR E%Eﬁﬁﬁﬂf&iﬁfﬁ
R B P A RS R ° 31
N AR

EERBEREESURSUE
BERWEE

EEaEREETB A
MEBHBERELENRT
B ERETREEEM
EHMBHRER WHERA A
Eﬂ“#&%ﬁ’ﬂ B FERT
55 SR T B BUA) = K 5 AR PR i
W*BT HEE-

NGRS
Z oIS

35 0 05 1)
\_|

a0 2

%%ﬁ%@w

ERBEREAMBHRRE EFAF
Al BEEERELENREN AHE
HERBEATRERSERLEABN
EENERBELESHERAH

%IELA&TEH%T”*%‘%% SERE

RIFEZHER EREFRH
?ﬂti%}%*ﬁﬂu,ﬁﬁm%@%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
TR

EREERAGPEFRAMSE
B BEEZUBHRERFENET.

ANNUAL REPORT 2019 47

07



08

Independent Auditor’s Report
BWILZE MRS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BWILZE MRS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

McMillan Woods (Hong Kong) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Lo Ka Ki

Audit Engagement Director

Practising Certificate Number — P06633

3/F., Winbase Centre,

208 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 25 March 2020
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

RERER

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—

Revenue W &=
Costs of sales 35 & B AR
Gross profit E A
Other gains and losses ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁl s M E B
Distribution and selling expenses % $5 & $5 & 5 X%
Operating expenses EER X
Unrealised loss on financial ERFEFABSE
assets at fair value through (RAFEFAER])
profit or loss (“FVTPL") LEBMBEELZ
REREE
Realised (loss)/gain on financial & A FEF AEZE
assets at FVTPL ZeMEEZEER
(E18) e
Loss from operation KEEE
Finance costs B 7 B AR
Loss before tax BRBLAIEE
Income tax expense P15 B <

Loss for the year ARAREEAEML
attributable to the owners FERBE
of the Company

Other comprehensive Hin 2 HE W &=
income
Item that may be reclassified FERABZBEF HIEE

subsequently to profit or loss: f@/\Z HE
Exchange differences on MEBINEGZER
translating foreign operations =5

Loss and total comprehensive ZARQREEABEREE
income for the year EEREZEKRSEARE
attributable to the owners
of the Company

Loss per share (HK cents) BREE (BA)
— Basic —H R

- Diluted —#8

Note
B it

8

11

12

13

E%éﬁ%ﬁ%

—NE+ZA=t—-HLEFE

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FET
202,546 223,749
(177,175) (201,134)
25,371 22,615
(7,351) (1,125)
(1,823) (2,128)
(43,113) (28,686)
(14,821) (28,415)
(527) 13,193
(42,264) (24,546)
(262) (85)
(42,526) (24,631)
(240) (211)
(42,766) (24,842)
(203) 97
(42,969) (24,745)
(0.28) (0.16)
(0.28) (0.16)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

ma BRI R

At 31 December 2019 H=—Z—h&F+=-A=+—H

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Deposits
Deferred tax assets

Current assets
Trade and other receivables

Loan receivables

Bill receivables discounted with
full recourse

Financial assets at FVTPL

Cash and bank balances
- Segregated accounts
— House accounts

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Advance drawn on bill receivables
discounted with full recourse

Lease liabilities

Bank loan

Current tax liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities

Net assets

Capital and reserves attributable
to owners of the Company
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity
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The consolidated financial statements on pages 71 to 191
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 25 March 2020 and were signed on its behalf

by:

ZHU Yuqi
KFEH
Director
E5

Note
k23

18
19
28

20
21

22
23

24
24

25

22
26
27

26

29

~
N

DR

A

A |

Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON

Qi'rector
-
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2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT FEIT

79 150

205 205

979 1,160
1,263 1,515
47,662 54,868
237,390 205,308
- 973

39,880 55,269
8,532 52,100
30,174 66,539
363,638 435,057
53,047 93,943

- 973

2,251 -
181 879

15 1,058
55,494 96,853
308,144 338,204
309,407 339,719
482 -
308,925 339,719
4,564 4,564
304,361 335,155
308,925 339,719

1 B 2 476 B 5 5 E%:
F=A :—1— il = = #t
El -3 A ERE



At 1 January 2018
Adjustments on initial application of
HKFRS 9

Restated balance at 1 January 2018

Loss and total comprehensive income
for the year

Recognition of equity-settled share
based payments

Share options lapsed

At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019

Adjustments on initial application of
HKFRS 16

Restated balance at 1 January 2019

Loss and total comprehensive income
for the year

Recognition of equity-settled share

based payments

At 31 December 2019

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
HREREER

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

Other
capital Share
Share Share reserve Contributed Translation options Accumulated
Capital premium Hih surplus reserve reserve losses Total
(2 BHEE EARE #ABH BERE BRERE it ER @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tihx AT TAL TET TAL T TEL AL
(note 32(6)f}) ~ (note 3265 (note 2(6)i)  (note 32(b)ii)  (note 32(b)f)
(WaE2mp) — (KEs20)0)  (HEE20)6)) 320)i)  (HE320)0))
R=F-N\5-A-H 4,564 57,856 14,945 441,253 (36) 23,075 (172,116) 369,541
ERERAERIBREEHE9T
g = S = = - - (5,174) (5.174)
RZZ-\F-A-HZ
QE5EH 4,564 57,856 14,945 441,253 (36) 23,075 (177,290) 364,367
FEEFRREENERE
= S S S 97 S (24,842) (24,745)
BANRTEERBRER AR
- - - - - 97 - 97
BRELN S S S S S (16,308) 16,308 -
RZB-NE+ZA=t-RR
-3 4,564 57,856 14,945 441,253 61 6,864 (185,824) 339,719
ERER
£1652 - - - - - - (4,856) (4,856)
RZE-hE-A-BZ
R 4,564 57,856 14,945 441,253 61 6,804 (190,680) 334,863
FEERERZARELE
- - - - (203) - (42,766) (42,969)
BANRAEERABER AR
- - - - - 17,031 - 17,031
RZZ-AF+ZA=1-8 4,564 57,856 14,945 441,253 (142) 23,895 (233,446) 308,925
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HAERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—=—Z—

Operating activities
Loss before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Unrealised loss on financial
assets at FVTPL

Realised loss/(gain) on financial
assets at FVTPL

Finance costs
Interest income
Share-based payment expense

Provision for expected credit
losses (“ECL") on trade
receivables

Provision for ECL on loan
receivables

Provision for /(reversal of)
ECL on other receivables

Operating loss before working

capital changes

Decrease in trade and other
receivables

Increase in loan receivables

Decrease/(increase) in bank
balances
- Segregated accounts

Decrease/(increase) in bill
receivables discounted with
full resource

Decrease/(increase) in financial
assets at FVTPL

Decrease in held-for-trading
investments

(Decrease)/increase in trade and
other payables

Cash used in operations
Income tax (paid)/refunded
Interest element of lease paid
Interest paid

Net cash used in operating
activities

hE+ZAS+-ALEE

Note
K et

SEEY
12 75481 5 18
1t
nE BREREEZFE

RO AR

CRAEL

EHEE

BRATEGFABRLZ
TRHEECER
Bl ()

A& B A

HEWA

PARR D R ETE 2
NEGE 34(a)

U E F RN 2 B
EEEE([AHEE
B8] ) BE

ERERBHEE
EiERE

Hi R IEEREE
BERE/ (#E)

>H,

E SRR R

* JE Us ZR 3B R
JE U & K38 A
WITHESBRL, (EmM)

—BURP
MAEZMEREZ
B R R E
mL,/ ()
T”&WEEHKTE 52

REXBKPAZHEFR
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2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FTHET
(42,526) (24,631)
71 353
14,821 28,415
527 (13,193)
262 85

(2) (3)
17,031 97
377 312
6,541 895
437 24)
(2,461) (7,694)
6,392 3,842
(38,623) (17,743)
43,568 (36,710)
973 (973)

a1 (55,269)

- 53,439
(40,896) 41,761
(31,006) (19,347)
(1,102) 26
(229) S
(33) (85)
(32,370) (19,406)




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

2019 2018
Note HK$'000 HK$i0070
g3 THERT FAT
Investing activities REXK .
Purchase of property, BEVE BELEH
plant and equipment - (6)
Interest received 2 H 2 3
Net cash from/(used in) REXKRSB/ (B8R 2
investing activities BeF8 2 3)
Financing activities MEXY
(Decrease)/increase in advance BxMELEEREL
drawn on bill receivables (LG
discounted with full recourse CZBFORD) B (973) 973
Repayment of bank loan BERITER (698) (656)
Principal elements of lease payment &M F AL EH 2 (2,123) -
Net cash (used in)/from MEXEK (BH) EE2
financing activities ReFR (3,794) 317
Net decrease in cash and RehReFEBBRD
cash equivalents 8 (36,162) (19,092)
Effects of foreign exchange INEEERZEH T E
rate changes (203) 98
Cash and cash equivalents at R—A—BzHRekEE
1 January ZEEE 66,539 85,533
Cash and cash equivalents at RT-—BA=+—-HzZHR&
31 December kRE&%EEA 30,174 66,539
Analysis of cash and cash REeRBREZEEEDIN:
equivalents
Cash and bank balances ReRBRITES
- House accounts -BEERF 24 30,174 66,539
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

1.

GENERAL

SunCorp Technologies Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Act of
Bermuda. The addresses of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company are
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda and Unit 1201-05, 12/F China Resources
Building, 26 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
respectively. The Company’s shares are listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the "Stock Exchange”)

The Company is an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries
are set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “"HKICPA"). HKFRSs
comprise Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRS"); Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKAS"); and Interpretations. These consolidated
financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). Significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group are
disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised
HKFRSs that are first effective or available for
early adoption for the current accounting period
of the Group. Note 3 provides information on any
changes in accounting policies resulting from initial
application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Group for the current
and prior accounting periods reflected in these
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. RAFIIRKLIETEEBRH

HKFRSs %5 &5 2% A
(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs (a) FERFET REIEETE B
B iR 5 %8|

The HKICPA has issued a new HKFRS, HKFRS 16
Leases, and a number of amendments to HKFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting
period of the Group.

Except for HKFRS 16, none of the developments
have had a material effect on how the Group’s
results and financial position for the current or
prior periods have been prepared or presented.
The Group has not applied any new standard
or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period.

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 supersedes HKAS 17 Leases, and the
related interpretations, HK(IFRIC) 4 Determining
whether an Arrangement contains a Lease,
HK(SIC) 15 Operating Leases-Incentives and
HK(SIC) 27 Evaluating the Substance of
Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease.
HKFRS 16 introduced a single accounting model
for lessees, which requires a lessee to recognise
a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for all
leases, except for leases that have a lease term
of 12 months or less and leases of low-value
assets.

EEGHM G E M —
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REEAYE AEE N
FE P 1 4 2 A1 @ 31 AR
oK R 3 TR B
-

BB B HREERFE16
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BEMBHRELERIF 165
BAREFB G ER E1757
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

3. RMFAIREEITERY
| EER (&)
(a) BRI REETER

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HKFRSs (continued)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs

(continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

Lessor accounting under HKFRS 16 is substantially
unchanged from HKAS 17. Lessors will continue
to classify leases as either operating or finance
leases using similar principles as in HKAS 17.
Therefore, HKFRS 16 did not have an impact on
leases where the Group is the lessor. The lessor
accounting requirements are brought forward
from HKAS 17 substantially unchanged.

HKFRS 16 also introduces additional qualitative
and quantitative disclosure requirements which
aim to enable users of the financial statements
to assess the effect that leases have on the
financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of an entity.

The Group has initially applied HKFRS 16 as
from 1 January 2019. The Group has elected
to use the modified retrospective approach and
has therefore recognised the cumulative effect
of initial application as an adjustment to the
opening balance of equity at 1 January 2019.
Comparative information has not been restated
and continues to be reported under HKAS 17.

Further details of the nature and effect of the
changes to previous accounting policies and the
transition options applied are set out below:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HKFRSs (continued)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs
(continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

(a)

New definition of a lease

The change in the definition of a lease
mainly relates to the concept of control.
HKFRS 16 defines a lease on the basis of
whether a customer controls the use of an
identified asset for a period of time, which
may be determined by a defined amount of
use. Control is conveyed where the customer
has both the right to direct the use of the
identified asset and to obtain substantially
all of the economic benefits from that use.

The Group applies the new definition of a
lease in HKFRS 16 only to contracts that
were entered into or changed on or after
1 January 2019. For contracts entered into
before 1 January 2019, the Group has
used the transitional practical expedient
to grandfather the previous assessment of
which existing arrangements are or contain
leases. Accordingly, contracts that were
previously assessed as leases under HKAS
17 continue to be accounted for as leases
under HKFRS 16 and contracts previously
assessed as non-lease service arrangements
continue to be accounted for as executory
contracts.

3. RMFAIREEITERY
| EER (&)
(a) BRI REETER
B mE LR (&)

BB B HEERAFE16
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(@) HEMFEZE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

=
A

B 15 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HKFRSs (continued)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs

(continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

(b) Lessee accounting and transitional impact

HKFRS 16 eliminates the requirement for a
lessee to classify leases as either operating
leases or finance leases, as was previously
required by HKAS 17. Instead, the Group is
required to capitalise all leases when it is the
lessee, including leases previously classified
as operating leases under HKAS 17, other
than those short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets which are exempt.

When recognising the lease liabilities
for leases previously classified as
operating leases, the Group has applied
the incremental borrowing rates of the
relevant group entities at the date of
initial application. The weighted average
incremental borrowing rate applied is
6.03%.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HKFRSs (continued)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs
(continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

(b) Lessee accounting and transitional impact
(continued)

To ease the transition to HKFRS 16, the
Group applied the following recognition
exemption and practical expedients at the
date of initial application of HKFRS 16:

(i)

elected not to apply the requirements of
HKFRS 16 in respect of the recognition
of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets
to leases for which the remaining lease
term ends within 12 months from the
date of initial application of HKFRS 16,
i.e. where the lease term ends on or
before 31 December 2019;

applied a single discount rate to
a portfolio of leases with a similar
remaining term for similar class of
underlying assets in a similar economic
environment. Specifically, discount rate
for certain leases of leasehold lands
and properties was determined on a
portfolio basis;

3. RMFFIREEITERY
| EER (&)
(a) BRI REETER
B mE LR (&)

BB B HEERAFE16
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(b) AN &R ER MK
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3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED

HKFRSs (continued)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs

(continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

3. RAHIREBITERM

HE|EEQ (80

(a) BRI REETER

B RS A (8

BB BHREERE 16

FHE (&)

(b) Lessee accounting and transitional impact

(continued)

(iii) used hindsight based on facts and
circumstances as at date of initial
application in determining the lease
term for the Group’s leases with
extension options;

(iv) excluded initial direct costs from
measuring the right-of-use assets at the
date of initial application; and

(v) relied on the assessment of whether
leases are onerous by applying HKAS
37 as an alternative to an impairment
review.

For the purposes of measuring deferred
tax for leasing transactions in which the
Group recognises the right-of-use assets and
the related lease liabilities, the Group first
determines whether the tax deductions are
attributable to the right-of-use assets or the
lease liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax
deductions are attributable to the lease
liabilities, the Group applies HKAS 12 Income
Taxes requirements to right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities separately. Temporary
differences relating to right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities are not recognised at
initial recognition and over the lease terms
due to application of the initial recognition
exemption.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. RAHATIREEITEEY

HKFRSs (continued) B EER (&)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs (a) ERFHEI RELIBTE B
(continued) R EER (&)
HKFRS 16 Leases (continued) BB B EERF 16

RHE (&)
(b) Lessee accounting and transitional impact (b) EHASiTEERBE
(continued) ZE(E)
The following table reconciles the operating TREINR-_Z—N\F
lease commitments as disclosed in note 37 +ZA=+—HMHE37
as at 31 December 2018 to the opening PR B8 2 48 & TH B R4
balance for lease liabilities recognised as at HR-_F-NF—A—
1 January 2019: ARz HEAGENH
48 R 3 AR
HK$'000
FAET
Operating lease commitments disclosed R=ZE— \F+=-F=+—H
as at 31 December 2018 RENREHEAE 5,755
Less: Non-lease component B IEREEH D (565)
Total future interest expenses HefM BB (334)
Present value of remaining lease KEZZE-hF—-—HA—A82
payments, discounted using BEERNEIE 2R THE
the incremental borrowing rate and ENFRERERZ
lease liabilities recognised ME&E
as at 1 January 2019 4,856
Of which are: He:
Current lease liabilities nEBHEEAE 2,123
Non-current lease liabilities FERBEEAE 2,733

4,856
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

=
A

B 15 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED

HKFRSs (continued)

3. R REBITERM

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs

(continued)
HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

&

R (@)

(a) BRHTET RAEIERTE B
MRS ER (@)

BB BHEERE 16

(b) Lessee accounting and transitional impact

(continued)

The right-of-use assets in relation to leases
previously classified as operating leases
have been recognised at an amount equal
to the amount recognised for the remaining
lease liabilities, adjusted by the amount
of any prepaid or accrued lease payments
relating to that lease recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position
at 31 December 2018.

The following table summaries the impacts
of the adoption of HKFRS 16 on the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position:

FHE (&)

(b) AN &R ER MK

ZE (E)

AR BEAKEREY
HEHRBERAEEED
RRESENRHTHESRE
MERRSHE IS HEE
RoWHRERZZFT—N
F+-_A=+—B2Z#&
AU B RERZA
EBM 2 EMES ke
AHENRERETH

o
=

TR MR K EF BT
WMELEAF 16 EARE
BHGAMBRRARZE

a5 .
g

Effects of doption of HKFRS 16
ROERMBREEAF6R 2T E

Carrying
amount Carrying
as at amount
31 December as at
2018 Impairment 1 January
Line items in the consolidated S RMHEFBHH R-ZE-N\F loss on right- 2019
statement of financial REERIFE165 +=H  Recognition of-useassets R-F—-NE
position impacted by FEVREUK Syl of leases  EFAEEE —-A-H
adoption of HKFRS 16 HRKBEE ZREE BRHEE HEFE HERHEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THT THET T
Assets BE
Right-of-use assets EREEE - 4,736 (4,736) =
Liabilities &
Lease liabilities HEGRE - 4,856 = 4,856
Equity B
Accumulated losses ZitEA (185,824) (120) (4,736) (190,680)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. MAHIRKEBITEEY

HKFRSs (continued) BHEED (&)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs (a) ERFHEI RELIBTE B
(continued) B ISR 2ER (F)
HKFRS 16 Leases (continued) BB FIHEERET6

HHE (&)
(c) Impact of the financial results and cash (c) HAEFHHEEERE
flows of the Group ERBEIZEE

After the initial recognition of right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities as at 1 January
2019, the Group as a lessee is required to
recognise interest expense accrued on the
outstanding balance of the lease liability,
and the depreciation of the right-of-use
asset, instead of the previous policy of
recognising rental expenses incurred
under operating leases on a straight-line
basis over the lease term. This results in a
positive impact on the reported profit from
operations in the Group’s consolidated
statement of profit or loss, as compared
to the results if HKAS 17 had been applied
during the year.

In the consolidated statement of cash flows,
the Group as a lessee is required to split
rentals paid under capitalised leases into
their principal element and interest element
(note 34(b)). These elements are classified as
financing cash outflows and operating cash
outflows respectively. Although total cash
flows are unaffected, the adoption of HKFRS
16 therefore results in a significant change
in presentation of cash flows within the
consolidated statement of cash flows (note
34(c)).

RZZE—NF—H—H
MPHEREAREER
HEBER K~NEBE
AAEABAABEHERHEES
BZREEEHRREZ
BB v LA R {5 R i
BEFE MIEBTIU
B ENHEBRERIR
BREHEELEZHE
i 32 2 BUSE o B i P F
WERBEESFTERSE
175 1S &ML - 1
HAEB ZRaEmEK
RIS 7 &R B E &

EEZE-

RiEEBEERERP
AEBEEAEEBAA
BAREE A EFRT
TRzEE BAS
o kFEE D (K
34(b)) cZFEEH I D
AloEAMERSRE
REERESRL -BE
REMEBBEIXE
2 ERNBEBMBER
HHEAF16FERGEE
ReRERANRERE
ZERFRBELEERE
&) (FI5E34(c)) »
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

=
A

B 15 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HKFRSs (continued)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs

(continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

(c) Impact of the financial results and cash

flows of the Group (continued)

The following tables give an indication of
the estimated impact of the adoption of
HKFRS 16 on the Group's financial result and
cash flows for the year ended 31 December
2019, by adjusting the amounts reported
under HKFRS 16 in these consolidated
financial statements to compute estimates
of the hypothetical amounts that would
have been recognised under HKAS 17 if
this superseded standard had continued to
apply in 2019 instead of HKFRS 16, and by
comparing these hypothetical amounts for
2019 with the actual 2018 corresponding
amounts which were prepared under HKAS
17.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED

HKFRSs (continued)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs

(continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

(c) Impact of the financial results and cash
flows of the Group (continued)

Financial result for year ended
31 December 2019 impacted
by adoption of HKFRS 16:

Loss from operation

Finance costs

Loss before tax

Loss for the year

RRABEREREENH165
FEZBE-Z-NE
TZA=Zt-HLFEZ
PR ES §

gepR

BERK

BEAER

FERER

3. RMFAIREEITERY
| EER (&)
(a) BRI REETER

BrE5 RS 2 A (80
BB B HEERAFE16
FHE (&)

(c) HALEYFEERE

EnEZTE (E)

2019 2018
Z§- 1% “3-)%

Deduct:

Estimated

amounts

related to

operating

lease as
if under Hypothetical Compared
HKAS 17 amounts  to amounts
Amounts  Add back: (note 1) for 2019 reported for
reported  HKFRS16  #BR:BE  asifunder 2018 under
under interest EEREZ HKAS 17 HKAS 17
HKFRS 16 expense fHEH(E —B-nFz HERBEA
REFBHE ME:EE OREFE BRLE 58
HEER BHHEER BiER  (BEOBRE F17R282
F16%2He  F16HRTH 217%) BAEHEN —T-N\%
¢8 FSEX (H&1) 217%) LELR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
TEx TR TR THR FERT
(42,264) - (2,352) (44,616) (24,546)
(262) 229 = (33) (85)
(42,526) 229 (2,352) (44,649) (24,631)
(42,766) 229 (2,352) (44,889) (24,842)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. RAFIIRKLIETEEBRH
HKFRSs (continued) HEmEER (&)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs (a) ERFHEI RELIBTE B
(continued) B IRE R (F)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued) BB EREERAIFE 16
FHE (&)

(c) Impact of the financial results and cash (c) HAEFHHEEERE
flows of the Group (continued) EREZFE (E)

2019 2018
—E-N%F —E-N\%F

Estimated

amounts

related to

operating

leases as
if under Hypothetical Compared
HKAS 17 amounts  to amounts
Amounts (notes 1 for 2019  reported for
reported and 2) asifunder 2018 under
under HgE HKAS 17 HKAS 17
HKFRS 16 HE2ftst =—B-h&E EREEA
BEFENYE SBOEN ZBRILH SEEA
REER REBBET (BORE Z17RE0RZ
F16R2R ERE17H) ERedH _—T-N\F
&8 (WHF1R2) ERER) SHELE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TEX

Line items in the consolidated SHRMAEBEKREEL

statement of cash flows for FIRFECEBE

year ended 31 December 2019 =—ZE—-AF+=f

impacted by adoption of =t-HILEEZ

HKFRS 16: FERERERER:
Cash used in operations BEHAZ RS (31,006) (2,352) (33,358) (19,347)
Interest element of lease paid BERAEFES S (229) 229 = =

Net cash used in operating RELBBRACRLFHE

activities (32,370) (2,123) (34,493) (19,406)
Capital element of lease paid BERHAECERT S (2,123) 2,123 = =
Net cash (used in) from BMEEE (BR)EEZ

financing activities BEeFHE (3,794) 2,123 (1,671) 317
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED

HKFRSs (continued)

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs

(continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

(c) Impact of the financial results and cash
flows of the Group (continued)

Note 1:

Note 2:

The "estimated amounts related to
operating leases” is an estimate of the
amounts of the cash flows in 2019
that relate to leases which would have
been classified as operating leases, if
HKAS 17 had still applied in 2019. This
estimate assumes that there was no
difference between rentals and cash
flows and that all of the new leases
entered into in 2019 would have been
classified as operating leases under
HKAS 17, if HKAS 17 had still applied
in 2019. Any potential net tax effect is
ignored.

In this impact table these cash
outflows are reclassified from financing
to operating in order to compute
hypothetical amounts of net cash
generated from operating activities and
net cash used in financing activities as
if HKAS 17 still applied.

3. RMFAIREEITERY
| EER (&)
(a) BRI REETER
B mE LR (&)

BB B HEERAFE16
FHE (&)

(c) HALEYFEERE
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EREFE ()

Ml THEEHRE SR
R
EHEAEBTB S
EBE17THRL =
E-NEFENRE
BzBERTEH

mAaKERE 2

HMEEBEHN_F

—NWFRERE

2 e BEET

ARREREY

SFEEI7THER

—E-NFEDNRA

BAZEBRLT M

THBEREZ

B3 M = 2 KA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. RAFIIRKLIETEEBRH

90

HKFRSs (continued)

(b) New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not

yet effective

The Group has not early applied new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective for the financial year beginning
1 January 2019. These new and revised HKFRSs
include the following which may be relevant to
the Group.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Definition of a Business

BEAMBHRELAEIR (BTN EB TSR

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 Definition of Material
BASHENE 1R KBS ERESR (BEIR)EAEZEE

Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39 and
HKFRS 7 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform

BB BRELERESR FBGHERE3ER
ERVBHREENETR (BT A) M RELENE

The Group is in the process of making an
assessment of what the impact of these
amendments and new standards is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far
it has concluded that the adoption of them
is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
consolidated financial statements
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, unless
mentioned otherwise in the accounting policies
below.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to
the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in
note 5.

The significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below.

(a) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.
Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group
has control. The Group controls an entity when
it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. The Group has power over an
entity when the Group has existing rights that
give it the current ability to direct the relevant
activities, i.e. activities that significantly affect
the entity’s returns.

When assessing control, the Group considers its
potential voting rights as well as potential voting
rights held by other parties. A potential voting
right is considered only if the holder has the
practical ability to exercise that right.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

=
A

B 15 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(a) Consolidation (continued)

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They
are de-consolidated from the date the control
ceases.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised
profits are eliminated. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost
less impairment loss.

(b) Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars ("HK$"), which is the
Company’s functional and presentation
currency.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4, TESBER (@)

(continued)
(b) INEEIRE (4])
(i) REEBBIHEH

(b) Foreign currency translation (continued)

(i) Transactions and balances in each

entity’s financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currency on
initial recognition using the exchange rates
prevailing on the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchange rates at the end
of each reporting period. Gains and losses
resulting from this translation policy are
recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at
fair value in foreign currencies are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates when
the fair values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary
item is recognised in other comprehensive
income, any exchange component of
that gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income. When a gain or loss
on a non-monetary item is recognised in
profit or loss, any exchange component of
that gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

=~ AVH
A

B 755 R 2 Bt =

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—=—Z—

hE+ZAS+-ALEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(b) Foreign currency translation (continued)

(iii) Translation on consolidation

The
the

results and financial position of all
Group’s entities that have a functional

currency different from the Company's
presentation currency are translated into the
Company's presentation currency as follows:

On

Assets and liabilities for each statement
of financial position presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date
of that statement of financial position;

Income and expenses are translated at
average exchange rates for the period
(unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the exchange
rates on the transaction dates); and

All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the foreign
currency translation reserve.

consolidation, exchange differences

arising from the translation of monetary
items that form part of the net investment
in foreign entities are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in
the foreign currency translation reserve.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4, TESBER (@)

(continued)

(c) Property, plant and equipment () ME- -BERZRE

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at
cost, less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and subsequent accumulated impairment losses,
if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised in profit
or loss during the period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated at rates sufficient to write off their
cost less their residual values over the estimated
useful lives on a straight-line basis. The principal
annual rates are as follows:

Over the shorter of
the term of the lease
or 5 years

15%-20%

Leasehold improvement

Furniture, fixtures and
equipment

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation
method are reviewed and adjusted, if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(d) Leases

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses
whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration. Control is conveyed where the
customer has both the right to direct the use of
the identified asset and to obtain substantially all
of the economic benefits from that use.

The Group as a lessee

Policy applicable from 1 January 2019

At the lease commencement date, the Group
recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability, except for short-term leases that have
a lease term of 12 months or less and leases
of low-value assets. When the Group enters
into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the
Group decides whether to capitalise the lease
on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease payments
associated with those leases which are not
capitalised are recognised as an expense on a
systematic basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability
is initially recognised at the present value of
the lease payments payable over the lease
term, discounted using the interest rate implicit
in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, using a relevant incremental
borrowing rate. After initial recognition, the
lease liability is measured at amortised cost and
interest expense is calculated using the effective
interest method. Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or rate are not
included in the measurement of the lease liability
and hence are charged to profit or loss in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4, TESBER (@)

(continued)

(d) Leases (continued) (d) HE (&)

The Group as a lessee (continued)

Policy applicable from 1 January 2019
(continued)

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease
is capitalised is initially measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
plus any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date, and any initial direct
costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost of the
right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of
costs to dismantle and remove the underlying
asset or to restore the underlying asset or the
site on which it is located, discounted to their
present value, less any lease incentives received.
The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably
certain to obtain ownership of the underlying leased
assets at the end of the lease term are depreciated
from commencement date to the end of the useful
life. Otherwise, right-of-use assets are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated
useful life and the lease term.

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted
under HKFRS 9 and initially measured at fair
value. Adjustments to fair value at initial
recognition are considered as additional lease
payments and included in the cost of right-of-use
assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4, TEGFBUR (#)
(continued)
(d) Leases (continued) (d) HE (&)

The Group as a lessee (continued) KEEFERFAHA (£)
Policy applicable from 1 January 2019 B-ZE—NF—H—HE
(continued) EHHBBE (&)
The lease liability is remeasured when there ERKEENRKRAE —45
is a change in future lease payments arising HRLLXREFMEE -HE
from a change in an index or rate, or there AEBEEHRBEEBEER
is a change in the Group's estimate of the METTEEENNESEEE
amount expected to be payable under a FAEHAEARAEERES
residual value guarantee, or there is a change EERMBEKITEBE -
arising from the reassessment of whether the BHSRIEEREEMES
Group will be reasonably certain to exercise S8 AeEHNT=HESR
a purchase, extension or termination option. BRI AAEHFAERE
When the lease liability is remeasured in this BER FRAEEENERE
way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the EREMEEFE Mk
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is REENRHEDRES
recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount AR ER AR
of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to
zero.
The Group presents right-of-use assets that do FEEBTIFEEEYME
not meet the definition of investment properties EENTERAEEEREE
and lease liabilities separately in the consolidated BEREEMBMRAKE
statement of financial position. B2
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%é‘ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁi

—NE+ZA=t—-HLEFE

4. FESEBER (8)

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(d) Leases (continued) (d) HE (&)

The Group as a lessee (continued)

Policy prior to 1 January 2019

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Group
classified leases as finance leases if the leases
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the Group. Leases which did not
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the Group were classified as
operating leases.

Where the Group had the use of assets held
under operating leases, payments made under
the leases were charged to profit or loss in equal
instalments over the accounting periods covered
by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis was more representative of the pattern
of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received were recognised in
profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments made. Contingent rentals
were charged to profit or loss in the accounting
period in which they were incurred.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—=—Z—

B 755 R 2 Bt =

hE+ZAS+-ALEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(e) Recognition and derecognition of

financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position when the Group's entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue
of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at
FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers
nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Group recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the
Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Group continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

4. FESEBER (8)

(E) Ewu\ n\ JJ:EWL\%F‘J@\I

/\

TREENERABEDE
AEBEXRSZTEANIK
X R KT AR A B
AR R MR o

TREEREREEVNS
BATFEE WHE BT
TREEREREE(TE
REAFEFABRRZE
BEEERABEBE) EEE
B2 BRATIN V) #E
REFATHEERESH®
BEZAFEHIREFRN
B (m@Em) - WBEAF
Bt A ABRZzZeREEX
TREBEEERREZRS
AN BB PR 18 5

EREERETREZAN
BANEmE AR EE
BB ZEBRIY AR K
CHREFET > —ERE
SETSERIBERERE
BE o R SR B A R EZE IR R
REMAERRZBRED A
o N D A O 8
%ﬁ? AREEgRRHE
M§F2%m%ﬁ&7u
XMz HBREREA.
ﬁﬁﬁlﬁ E%%iﬂ
BEFMAEZBARE D
B & [0 ¥R - W$¢l%ﬁﬁ
Rz B EEYN TR
M%EWEZEﬁWFﬁ°



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(e) Recognition and derecognition of

(f)

financial instruments (continued)

The Group derecognises financial liabilities
when, and only when, the Group's obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable, including any
non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed,
is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a
trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. All recognised financial assets are
measured subsequently in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the
classification of the financial assets.

Debt investment

Debt investment held by the Group are
classified as financial assets are amortised cost,
if the investment is held for the collection of
contractual cash flows which represent solely
payments of principal and interest. Interest
Income from the investment is calculated using
the effective interest method.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(f)

(9)

Financial assets (continued)

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified as
FVTPL unless the equity investment is not held
for trading purposes and on initial recognition of
the investment the Group makes an election to
designate the investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”) (non-recycling)
such that subsequent changes in fair value are
recognised in other comprehensive income. Such
elections are made on an instrument-by-instrument
basis, but may only be made if the investment meets
the definition of equity from the issuer’s perspective.
Where such an election is made, the amount
accumulated in other comprehensive income
remains in the fair value reserve (non-recycling)
until the investment is disposed of. At the time of
disposal, the amount accumulated in the fair value
reserve (non-recycling) is transferred to retained
earnings. It is not recycled through profit or loss.

Trade and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has
an unconditional right to receive consideration.
A right to receive consideration is unconditional
if only the passage of time is required before
payment of that consideration is due. If revenue
has been recognised before the Group has an
unconditional right to receive consideration, the
amount is presented as a contract asset.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using
the effective interest method less allowance for
credit losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(h) Cash and cash equivalents

(i)

(0

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at
bank and on hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group's cash
management are also included as a component
of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of
the consolidated statement of cash flows. Cash
and cash equivalents are assessed for ECL.

Financial liabilities and equity
instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are
classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument
is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the Group after deducting all of
its liabilities. The accounting policies adopted for
specific financial liabilities and equity instruments
are set out below.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value, net of transaction costs incurred, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the reporting period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(k) Trade and other payables

(N

Trade and other payables are recognised initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidence
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

(m) Revenue and other income

Revenue is recognised when control over a
product or service is transferred to the customer,
at the amount of promised consideration to
which the Group is expected to be entitled,
excluding those amounts collected on behalf of
third parties. Revenue excludes value added tax
or other sales taxes and is after deduction of any
trade discounts.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(m) Revenue and other income (continued)

Revenue from the sale of products is recognised
when control of the goods has transferred,
being when the goods have been shipped to the
wholesale’s specific location (delivery). Following
delivery, the wholesaler has full discretion over
the manner of distribution and price to sell
the goods, has the primary responsibility when
on selling the goods and bears the risks of
obsolescence and loss in relation to the goods.
A receivable is recognised by the Group when
the goods are delivered to the wholesaler as this
represents the point in time at which the right
to consideration becomes unconditional, as only
the passage of time is required before payment
is due.

Commission income from securities dealing and
brokerage services is recognised on trade date
basis when the relevant sale or purchase of
securities transactions is executed.

Commission income from placing and underwriting
service is recognised in accordance with the terms of
the underlying agreement or deal mandate when the
relevant significant act has been completed.

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using
the effective interest method. For financial
assets measured at amortised cost that are not
credit-impaired, the effective interest rate is
applied to the gross carrying amount of the
asset. For credit impaired financial assets, the
effective interest rate is applied to the amortised
cost (i.e. gross carrying amount net of loss
allowance) of the asset.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(n) Employee benefits

(1)

(1)

(iii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave
and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the
time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by
the Group and employees are calculated as a
percentage of employees’ basic salaries. The
retirement benefit scheme cost charged to
profit or loss represents contributions payable
by the Group to the funds.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the
earlier of the dates when the Group can
no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits, and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs and involves the payment
of termination benefits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(o)

(p)

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based
payments to certain directors, employees and
consultants.

Equity-settled share-based payments to directors
and employees are measured at the fair value
(excluding the effect of non-market based
vesting conditions) of the equity instruments at
the date of grant. The fair value determined at
the grant date of the equity-settled share-based
payments is expensed on a straight-line basis
over the vesting period, based on the Group’s
estimate of shares that will eventually vest and
adjusted for the effect of non-market based
vesting conditions.

Equity-settled share-based payments to consultants
are measured at the fair value of the services
rendered or, if the fair value of the services
rendered cannot be reliably measured, at the fair
value of the equity instruments granted. The fair
value is measured at the date the Group receives
the services and is recognised as an expense.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(g) Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit recognised in profit or loss because of
items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses or
unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4, TESBER (@)

(continued)

(q) Taxation (continued) (q) Fi1E (&)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
arrangements, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period. Deferred tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except when it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and
liabilities reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax
for leasing transactions in which the Group
recognises the right-of-use assets and the related
lease liabilities, the Group first determines
whether the tax deductions are attributable to
the right-of-use assets or the lease liabilities.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(q) Taxation (continued)

(r)

For leasing transactions in which the tax
deductions are attributable to the lease liabilities,
the Group applies HKAS 12 requirements to
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities separately.
Temporary differences relating to right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities are not recognised
at initial recognition and over the lease terms
due to application of the initial recognition
exemption.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the
Group intends to settle its current tax assets and
liabilities on a net basis.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are
reviewed at each reporting date for indications
of impairment and where an asset is impaired,
it is written down as an expense through the
consolidated statement of profit or loss to its
estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets. If this is the
case, recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
Recoverable amount is the higher of value in
use and the fair value less costs of disposal of
the individual asset or the cash-generating unit
("CGQU").
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

4. FESEBER (8)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(r)

(s)

Impairment of non-financial assets
(continued)

Value in use is the present value of the estimated
future cash flows of the asset/CGU. Present
values are computed using pre-tax discount rates
that reflect the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset/CGU whose impairment
is being measured.

Impairment losses for CGUs are allocated first
against the goodwill of the unit and then pro
rata amongst the other assets of the CGU.
Subsequent increases in the recoverable amount
caused by changes in estimates are credited to
profit or loss to the extent that they reverse the
impairment.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises a loss allowance for ECL
on investments in debt instruments that are
measured at amortised cost, trade receivables
and loan receivables. The amount of ECL is
updated at each reporting date to reflect
changes in credit risk since initial recognition of
the respective financial instrument.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(s)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for
trade receivables and loan receivables. The
ECL on these financial assets are estimated
using a provision matrix based on the Group’s
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for
factors that are specific to the debtors, general
economic conditions and an assessment of both
the current as well as the forecast direction of
conditions at the reporting date, including time
value of money where appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the Group
recognises lifetime ECL when there has been
a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition. However, if the credit risk on
the financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group
measures the loss allowance for that financial
instrument at an amount equal to 12-month
ECL.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will
result from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument. In
contrast, 12-month ECL represents the portion
of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from
default events on a financial instrument that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting
date.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(s) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

4. FESEBER (8)

(s) TREERE (#)

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group compares the risk of a
default occurring on the financial instrument
at the reporting date with the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument at the date
of initial recognition. In making this assessment,
the Group considers both quantitative and
qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information that is available
without undue cost or effort. Forward-looking
information considered includes the future
prospects of the industries in which the Group's
debtors operate, obtained from economic
expert reports, financial analysts, governmental
bodies, relevant think-tanks and other similar
organisations, as well as consideration of various
external sources of actual and forecast economic
information that relate to the Group’s core
operations.

In particular, the following information is taken
into account when assessing whether credit
risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition:

— an actual or expected significant deterioration
in the financial instrument’s external (if
available) or internal credit rating;

— significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk for a particular
financial instrument;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
(s) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

— existing or forecast adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions
that are expected to cause a significant
decrease in the debtor’'s ability to meet its
debt obligations;

— an actual or expected significant deterioration
in the operating results of the debtor;

— significant increases in credit risk on other
financial instruments of the same debtor;
and

— an actual or expected significant adverse
change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor
that results in a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Group presumes that the
credit risk on a financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition when
contractual payments are more than 90 days
past due, unless the Group has reasonable and
supportable information that demonstrates
otherwise.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(s) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

4. FESEBER (8)

(s) TREERE (#)

Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

Despite the foregoing, the Group assumes that
the credit risk on a financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition if
the financial instrument is determined to have
low credit risk at the reporting date. A financial
instrument is determined to have low credit risk
if:

(i) the financial instrument has a low risk of
default,

(i) the debtor has a strong capacity to meet its
contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term, and

(iii) adverse changes in economic and business
conditions in the longer term may, but will
not necessarily, reduce the ability of the
borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow
obligations.

The Group considers a financial asset to have
low credit risk when the asset has external credit
rating of “investment grade” in accordance
with the globally understood definition or if an
external rating is not available, the asset has
an internal rating of “performing”. Performing
means that the counterparty has a strong
financial position and there are no past due
amounts.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness
of the criteria used to identify whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk and
revises them as appropriate to ensure that the
criteria are capable of identifying significant
increase in credit risk before the amount
becomes past due.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(s)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Definition of default

The Group considers the following as
constituting an event of default for internal
credit risk management purposes as historical
experience indicates that receivables that meet
either of the following criteria are generally not
recoverable.

— when there is a breach of financial covenants
by the counterparty; or

— information developed internally or obtained
from external sources indicates that the
debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors,
including the Group, in full (without taking
into account any collaterals held by the
Group).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Group
considers that default has occurred when a
financial asset is more than one year past due
unless the Group has reasonable and supportable
information to demonstrate that a more lagging
default criterion is more appropriate.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

4. FESEBER (8)

(s) TMEERE (&)

ERZTEE

AEERR ARNBELR
KA E R MMEMR —HEF
2 B FE U BR R — AR BRI
B - #ws A ESEERRERE
MmE ATBERBRENS
1

- RZBFERMBR
R

— A BP A A Sk 1 S B 2R
BRIFSZEMBR &
iSO NEIN- AL
ABRARNEE) XM
2 HFAE (£ AR
SEMAE 2B ER®
IDE

B om bl o AT A R ANAT -
SEBERIESHLEELN K
FAEEHEAAEAASE
ZERNEARRRZIEN
FEE REMR - BIE R -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
(s) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of that financial
asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial
asset is credit-impaired includes observable data
about the following events:

— significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
the counterparty;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
past due event;

— the lender(s) of the counterparty, for
economic or contractual reasons relating to
the counterparty’s financial difficulty, having
granted to the counterparty a concession(s)
that the lender(s) would not otherwise
consider;

— it is becoming probable that the counterparty will
enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;
or

— the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(s)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when
there is information indicating that the debtor
is in severe financial difficulty and there is no
realistic prospect of recovery, including when
the debtor has been placed under liquidation
or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings.
Financial assets written off may still be subject
to enforcement activities under the Group's
recovery procedures, taking into account legal
advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made
are recognised in profit or loss.

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the
probability of default, loss given default (i.e.
the magnitude of the loss if there is a default)
and the exposure at default. The assessment
of the probability of default and loss given
default is based on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information as described above.
As for the exposure at default, for financial
assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross
carrying amount at the reporting date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(s)

(t)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Measurement and recognition of ECL
(continued)

For financial assets, the ECL is estimated as the
difference between all contractual cash flows
that are due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the
Group expects to receive, discounted at the
original effective interest rate.

If the Group has measured the loss allowance
for a financial instrument at an amount equal to
lifetime ECL in the previous reporting period, but
determines at the current reporting date that the
conditions for lifetime ECL are no longer met,
the Group measures the loss allowance at an
amount equal to 12-month ECL at the current
reporting date, except for assets for which
simplified approach was used.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss
in profit or loss for all financial instruments with
a corresponding adjustment to their carrying
amount through a loss allowance account.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group has
a present legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money
is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(t) Provisions and contingent liabilities
(continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow is remote.

(u) Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide
additional information about the Group’s
position at the end of the reporting period
are adjusting events and are reflected in the
consolidated financial statements. Events after
the reporting period that are not adjusting
events are disclosed in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements when material.

5. CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES

Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies

In the process of applying the accounting policies,
the directors have made the following judgement
that has the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial statements
(apart from those involving estimations, which are
dealt with below).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES (continued)

Significant increase in credit risk

As explained in note 4(s), ECL are measured as an
allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets,
or lifetime ECL for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset
moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. HKFRS 9 does
not define what constitutes a significant increase in
credit risk. In assessing whether the credit risk of an
asset has significantly increased the Group takes into
account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and
supportable forward-looking information.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
end of the reporting period, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are discussed below.

(a) Income tax

The Group is subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax.
Significant estimates are required in determining
the provision for income tax. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made. During the year,
approximately HK$240,000 (2018: HK$211,000)
of income tax was charged to profit or loss
based on the estimated profit from the Group’s
operations.

5. EEHE R ETE MG (&)
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

5. CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(continued)

(b) Impairment of right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are stated at costs less
accumulated depreciation and impairment, if
any. In determining whether an asset is impaired,
the Group has to exercise judgement and make
estimation, particularly in assessing: (i) whether
an event has occurred or any indicators that
may affect the asset value; (ii) whether the
carrying value of an asset can be supported
by the recoverable amount, in the case of
value in use, the net present value of future
cash flows which are estimated based upon
the continued use of the asset; and (iii) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in
estimating the recoverable amounts including
cash flow projections and an appropriate
discount rate. When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of right-of-use assets,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the CGU to which the assets belong. Changing
the assumptions and estimates, including the
discount rates or the growth rate in the cash
flow projections, could materially affect the net
present value used in the impairment test.

There were no right-of-use assets had been
recognised during the year (2018: Nil). The
impairment loss on right-of-use assets of
approximately HK$4,736,000 was provided at
the date of initial recognition of right-of-use
assets.
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5. EEHE R ETE M (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—

5. CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty AT RERZE 2 EERR
(continued) (&)

(c) BUEZHEIRELXE

(c) Impairment of trade receivables and loan

receivables

The management of the Group estimates the
amount of impairment loss for ECL on trade
receivables and loan receivables based on
the credit risk of trade receivables and loan
receivables. The amount of the impairment
loss based on ECL model is measured as the
difference between all contractual cash flows
that are due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the
Group expects to receive, discounted at the
effective interest rate determined at initial
recognition. Where the future cash flows are less
than expected, or being revised downward due
to changes in facts and circumstances, a material
impairment loss may arise.

As at 31 December 2019, the carrying amounts
of trade receivables and loan receivables
were approximately HK$32,669,000 (2018:
HK$35,867,000) (net of allowance for doubtful
debts of approximately HK$1,043,000 (2018:
HK$666,000)) and HK$237,390,000 (2018:
HK$205,308,000) (net of allowance for doubtful
debts of approximately HK$13,182,000) (2018:
HK$6,641,000).

B

AEBHEEEBEEAREWE
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RifEstEEE SRR K
%%%%ﬁ%%%%ﬁ%
HMEBESE ENEHRE
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enE (RVFBERAKETE
MERMEREER) 2EH =
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e m T~ # BIA A FEE
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R —n&FE+ = A
=+—HB EHREBEZEX
MEWERZEEENA
32,669,000 T (ZF — N
% : 35,867,000/ 7T) (10
Br R BR B 491,043,0007%
L) (ZZF— /A% : 666,000
7 7T ) &% 237,390,000/ 7T
(ZZ—)\#% :205,308,000
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13,182,000 t) (=&
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: foreign currency risk, price risk, credit
risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.

(a) Foreign currency risk

The functional currency of the Group is
denominated in HK$. The Group has certain
exposure to foreign currency risk as some of its
business transactions, assets and liabilities are
denominated in United States dollars (“US$"),
Australian dollars (“AUD"), Euro (“EUR") and
Renminbi (“RMB"). The Group currently does
not have a foreign currency hedging policy in
respect of foreign currency transactions, assets
and liabilities. The Group monitors its foreign
currency exposure closely and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure
should the need arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(a)

(b)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The directors of the Group are of the opinion
that the US$ is pegged against HK$ and the
risk of movements in exchange rates between
US$ and HK$ to be insignificant. Accordingly,
no sensitivity analysis is performed on the
movements in exchange rates between US$ and
HK$.

No sensitivity analysis has been performed
on the Group’s financial assets and liabilities
denominated in AUD, EUR and RMB as the
directors of the Group are of opinion that they
are not material to the Group.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk mainly
through its investment in equity securities.
The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risk and return profiles. The Group's
equity price risk is mainly concentrated on equity
securities quoted on the Stock Exchange.

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity
price risk at the end of the reporting period.

If equity prices had been 10% (2018: 10%)
higher/lower loss after tax for the year ended
31 December 2019 would decrease/increase
by approximately HK$3,988,000 (2018:
HK$5,527,000). This is mainly due to the
changes in fair value of financial assets at FVTPL.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—=—Z—

B 755 R 2 Bt =

hE+ZAS+-ALEE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

()

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not
meet its obligations under a financial instrument
or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
The Group is exposed to credit risk from its
operating activities (primarily trade receivables
and loan receivables) and from its financing
activities, including deposits with banks and
financial institutions. The Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from cash and cash equivalents
is limited because the counterparties are banks
and financial institutions with high credit-rating
assigned by international credit-rating agencies,
for which the Group considers to have low credit
risk.

Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by each
business unit subject to the Group’s established
policy, procedures and control relating to
customer credit risk management. Individual
credit evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. These
evaluations focus on the customer’s past history
of making payments when due and current
ability to pay, and take into account information
specific to the customer as well as pertaining
to the economic environment in which the
customer operates. Trade receivables arising
from the business of dealing in securities are
due within two trading days after the trade
date and secured by client’s securities. Trade
receivables arising from other business are due
within 30 to 90 days from the date of billing.
Normally, the Group does not obtain collateral
from customers other than the cash clients of
securities brokerage business.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #Z=Z—hFE+=-A=+—-HLFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. MBEREE (&)

(continued)

(c) Credit risk (continued) (c) EERAB (&)
Trade receivables (continued) JEWE ZBRH (&)
The Group measures loss allowances for trade AEFERZRNZHTEH
receivables at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, EEEBEBZEBETERK
which is calculated using a provision matrix. BOBRRZEREH K
As the Group's historical credit loss experience FRBREREETTHE B
does not indicate significantly different loss RASEBERETZEEERE
patterns for different customer segments, the KBW AL TRZTFE DI
loss allowance based on past due status is not BEREATRABEERER &
further distinguished between the Group's REERE 2 BEEET
different customer bases. HE-TRAEETEE

FERZEE-—FRD -

The following tables provide information about TREINRZ_ZE-—NLFRK
the Group's exposure to credit risk and ECLs —E-NF+ZHA=+—
for trade receivables arising from other course BASEEEE EMER
of business, expect for business of dealing in F‘Jﬁ(ﬁ%ﬁ&%%ﬂ‘“ M)
securities transactions, as at 31 December 2019 EXCZERESERZE

and 2018: g ﬁ&%ﬁiﬁﬁﬁi‘f)@ﬁa :

2019
Gross

Expected carrying Loss
loss rate amount allowance
FHEER REAE BiEEE
% HK$'000 HK$'000
% FHET FAT
0 — 30 days 0&230H 0.7% 12,764 (84)
31 - 60 days 31260H 1.5% 5,395 (81)
61 — 90 days 61£290H 3.1% 6,761 (211)
Over 90 days 90H M E 7.8% 8,563 (667)
Total mEt 33,484 (1,043)
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. BEMER (&)

(continued)

(c) Credit risk (continued) (c) EERAB (&)

Trade receivables (continued)

JEKE R (E)

2018

Gross
Expected carrying Loss
loss rate amount allowance
AR IE X RERE EEEE
% HK$'000 HK$'000
% FA&TT FET
0 — 30 days 0%30H 1.2% 31,777 (402)
31 - 60 days 31£260H 1.9% 1,129 (22)
61 — 90 days 61£290H 4.6% 1,184 (55)
Over 90 days 90H A 7.7% 2,443 (187)
Total et 36,533 (666)

Expected loss rates are based on actual loss
experience. These rates are adjusted to reflect
differences between economic conditions during
the period over which the historic data has been
collected, current conditions and the Group’s
view of economic conditions over the expected
lives of the trade receivables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6.

(continued)
(c) Credit risk (continued)

Trade receivables (continued)

Movement in the loss allowance for trade
receivables during the year is as follows:

At 1 January n—H—H
Impairment losses recognised FABRZBEEE
for the year

At 31 December RN+—_A=+—H

Other receivables

Other receivables relating to accounts that are
long overdue with significant amounts, known
insolvencies or non-response to collection
activities, they are assessed individually for
impairment allowance. The Group recognised
the provision for ECL by assessing the credit
risk characteristics of debtor, discount rate and
the likelihood of recovery and considering the
prevailing economic conditions.

Bt 75 L B B R ()

(c) FERMR (&)

JEKE R (E)

FA BERESERNER
BE2IHMT:

2019 2018
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TR
666 354
377 312
1,043 666

A b fEW KB
BMEAASBEEKNZE

A CAENEEXTEE
B EWEE 2 Bt E W
IR 'R E R A IEE R
At flh e AR BE B ER
AZ EE R RH - B X
KU El 2z AT RE 1 A & & &
BITKBENRERBIE
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

()

Credit risk (continued)

Other receivables (continued)

Movement in the loss allowance for other
receivables during the year is as follows:

At 1 January n—H—H
Impairment losses recognised FABRZBEEE

for the year
Reversal of provision for ECL

At 31 December

Loan receivables

In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has delegated a
team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approval and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is
taken for the recoverable amount. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of
each individual's loan receivables at the end of
each reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment loss is made for irrecoverable
amounts. As at 31 December 2019, based on
past experience, the directors of the Company
are of the opinion that provision for impairment
of HK$Nil (2018: HK$895,000) was recognised
on individual loans is necessary in respect of
these balances.
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GEMBHRRMEE
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE
6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. BEMER (&)
(continued)

(c) Credit risk (continued) (c) EERAB (&)

Loan receivables (continued)

The Group manages and analyses the credit risk
for each of their new and existing clients before
standard payment terms and conditions are
offered. If there is no independent rating, the
Group assesses the credit quality of the customer
based on the customer’s financial position, past
experience and other factors. Individual risk limits
are set based on internal or external ratings in
accordance with limits set by the directors. The
utilisation of credit limits is regularly monitored.
Loan receivables are due within one year from
the date of drawdown.

In determining the ECL of the Group’s loan
receivables, the management assessed the
expected losses individually by estimation based
on general economic conditions of the relevant
industry in which the debtors operate, value
of any pledged assets, financial position of the
debtors and an assessment of both the current
as well as the forecast direction of conditions at
the reporting date.

The Group has concentration of credit
risk in certain individual customers. As at
31 December 2019, the largest loan receivables
were approximately HK$131,098,000 (2018:
HK$126,098,000) and was approximately
52% (2018: 59%) of the Group's total loan
receivables. The Group seeks to minimise its risk
by dealing with counterparties which have good
credit history.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—=—Z—

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6.

(continued)
(c) Credit risk (continued)

Loan receivables (contin

Not yet due

Not yet due

hE+ZAS+-ALEE

(c) FERMR (&)

Bt 75 L B B R ()

ved) JEWEZ (&)
2019
Gross
Expected carrying Loss
loss rate amount allowance
FEHEER BREAE EERE
% HK$'000 HK$'000
% FET FET
m) < 2| B 5.3% 250,572 (13,182)
2018
Gross
Expected carrying Loss
loss rate amount allowance
THEE B X FREEE EEEE
% HK$'000 HK$'000
% FHET THET
w7 2| 2P 3.1% 211,949 (6,641)
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

Bt 75 L B B R ()

(continued)

()

(d)

Credit risk (continued)

Loan receivables (continued)

Movement in the loss allowance for loan
receivables during the year is as follows:

At 1 January m—HA—H
Impairment losses recognised FAWER 2R IEEE
for the year

At 31 December R+—_A=+—8H

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to

meet its liquidity requirements in the short and
longer term.

The maturity analysis based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows of the Group’s
non-derivative financial liabilities is as follows:

()

(d)

On demand or
less than 1 year

EERHLME
HK$'000
TETL
At 31 December 2019 R-E-AF+=ZA=1+-H
Trade and other payables ERE SRR K H M ER TR 52,369
Lease liabilities HERE 2,351
Bank loan (note) BITER (M) 183
At 31 December 2018 RZE-NE+ZRA=1+—H
Trade and other payables ERE SRR K H M ERN TR 88,035
Advance drawn on bill receivables BYXMEZABREY
discounted with full recourse EMERER 2 2R 977
Bank loan (note) BOER (W) 731

FERR (&)
BRE (&)

FN - RRESRNEBRE
2Ehm

2019 2018

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

6,641 5,745

6,541 896

13,182 6,641
REELER

AEENBRASEHESR
ARIMBEMRSESHE
UEREERFENHER S
B ENEEHEREHN

AEBIETETREBER
BHARBBERERENZD
HEDHMT

Total

Between undiscounted
1 and 2 years cash flow
AR

122 ReRany
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FHET

- 52,369

487 2,838

- 183

- 88,035

- 977

183 914
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)
(d) Liquidity risk (continued)

Note: Bank loan contains a repayment on demand
clause. Taking into account the Group's
financial position, the directors do not believe
that it is probable the bank will exercise its
discretionary rights to demand immediate
repayment.

(e) Interest rate risk

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk primarily
relates to variable-rate bank loans and bank
balances. It is the Group’s policy to keep its
borrowing at floating rate of interest so as to
minimise the fair value interest rate risk.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of LIBOR arising
from bank loans.

The Group’s loan receivables bear interests of
fixed interest rates and therefore are subject to
fair value interest rate risk.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Except as stated above, the Group does not
have other significant interest-bearing assets
and liabilities at the end of the reporting
period, its income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates.

Sensitivity analysis on cash flow interest-rate
risk has not been presented as the reasonably
possible changes in market interest rate will not
have significant impact on the Group's financial
statements.

Categories of financial instruments at
31 December

Financial assets: TREE:
Financial assets at FVTPL ERAFEEAERR
TREE
Financial assets REHEK AT E
at amortised cost TREE
Financial liabilities: cREE:
Financial liabilities REHK ARG EZ

at amortised cost SRBaE

Fair values

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial
assets and financial liabilities as reflected in the
consolidated statement of financial position
approximate their respective fair values.

ﬁé%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ

—NE+ZA=t—-HLEFE

6. KEMREE (&)

(e)

(f)

52

(9)

MZEE (F)

BrbaiESN REBREE
HARIEHEMMEKNTEE
ENBE HRARKER
TRE RIS AR T 5 A
T"*{ 2/ 45

rEC

e 7 T 45 ) R 40 & 5B T 4
BHTEHALBNN B
BRELFAVE ALK
2HRLREFRARY
HREE DT -

R+-—A=+—Hz=z%
T EE7

2019 2018
HK$’000 HK$'000
F# F
39,880 55,269
322,590 376,858
55,283 89,887
AFE

G2 BB R & BT 2 51 e
AKEEBAERSMA
EOREEREEAQT
B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

7.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The following disclosures of fair
value measurements use a fair value hierarchy that
categorises into three levels the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value:

Level 1 inputs: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Group can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs: inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs: unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and
transfers out of any of the three levels as of the date
of the event or change in circumstances that caused
the transfer.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statementg,
GaMBHmEMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued) 7. AFEE (8

Disclosures of level in fair value hierarchy at RZE-ALF+_A=+—H
31 December 2019: ZRFEBRKE:
Fair value measurements using:
ATEFEFAUTER: Total
Description it Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 @t
£-8 F-R BZR 2019
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER THERT
Recurring fair value REEDTEGE:
measurements:
Financial assets SHEE
Financial assets at FVTPL BRATEGTABRLZ
Listed equity securities IR AES 39,880 - - 39,880
Fair value measurements using:
AFEFEEAATER: Total
Description f it Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 BE
& E-R E=8 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET THET THET
Recurring fair value REMAPETE:
measurements:
Financial assets tHEE
Financial assets at FVTPL BRATHEGTABRZ
Listed equity securities Tk AES 55,269 - - 55,269
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

8. REVENUE 8. &=
Disaggregation of revenue W 2= B8R 4
Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with FRNRFEEMmIRBEZE S
customers by major products or service line for the EPEAWEHMARNT

year is as follows:

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Revenue from contracts with BBMBEREERE155
customers within the scope of BHEAZEFEHANE:
HKFRS 15:
Disaggregated by major products or ZEEBERIBRBEEE D
service lines A B 48
Sales of telephones and related SHE EaE MR
components 78,292 93,217
Processing and trading of used REREE _FEHKAEH
computer-related components A 38,497 32,087
Commission from securities BHREBEEMKEREEE
dealing and brokerage services 2 62 246
Commission from placing and ERBIHERBEESZ
underwriting service iikaa - 40
B2B cross-border e-commerce PEHPEBEREFEE 65,948 79,151
182,799 204,741
Revenue from other sources: H AWt AR :
Money lending services (5 AR 75 19,723 17,869
Interest and related income from BEHEEEZFER
securities LEEE RN 24 1,139
19,747 19,008
Total revenue AU 25 202,546 223,749
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statementg,
GaMBHmEMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

8. REVENUE (continued)

8.

Disaggregation of revenue (continued)

The Group derives revenue from the transfer of
goods and services at a point in time and over time
in the following major product line and geographical

regions:

Timing of revenue recognition:
At a point in time

Geographical market:

People’s Republic of China (“PRC")
(including Hong Kong)

Australia

India

Indonesia

Korea

Spain

Others

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

Bank interest income

Sundry income

Provision for ECL on
trade receivables

(Provision for)/reversal of ECL
on other receivables

Provision for ECL on
loan receivables

Wz (@)
Wz BR A (48)

AEERNATEBERR LM
BRE-—KRAHRXRKEEE
EEmMRBEEM S

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FET
WS AR
RE—RHEZ 182,799 204,741
WEmS:
hEARLMEA ([HE])

(BEEE) 72,144 56,626
BN 1,890 22,490
NE 12,539 12,549
E1E Fe P gn 16,992 12,191
B2 18,576 11,416
[ispZisn 13,324 17,935
EHAb 47,334 71,534

182,799 204,741

9. HitkaE R EIE

2019 2018

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET

RITH B WA 2 3

MBI A 2 55
FEWE SRR 2 TEH

EEEEEE (377) (312)
H b e U 3k 18 2 78 B

EEEE(BE)

£ [0 (437) 24
FEWERZTEHEE

BB (6,541) (895)

(7,351) (1,125)
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10. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group has five operating segments as follows:
(i) Sales of telephones and related components;

(ii) Processing and trading of used computer-related
components;

(iii) Money lending services;

(iv) Provision of securities brokerage, placing and
underwriting services; and

(vi) B2B cross-border e-commerce.

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic
business units that offer different products and
services. They are managed separately because each
business requires different technology and marketing
strategies. The accounting policies of the operating
segments are the same as the Group’s accounting
policies described in note 4. Segment profits or losses
do not include realised and unrealised gains and
losses on financial assets at FVTPL and unallocated
administrative expenses, finance costs and income
tax expense. Segment assets do not include financial
asset at FVTPL.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

10. o EHR

AEBBATHERZDE:
() sHEERARMEEANT:

(i) RELREE _FEMAERM
EREEE

(i) WERTE

(iv) RHBHEL EEREBIH
AR5 R

(v) EEHCERBEREFEL-

AEBENAE2H DA RERD
[R] 22 an Ko AR 75 B0 SR B S 75 BB A -
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MHERE URFEFBEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statementg,
GaMBHmEMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 10. 7 HREH (@)
Information about operating segment profit FRARE D BRANEE -
or loss, assets and liabilities EEREEZER

Provision of

brokerage,
Used placing and B2B
Telephones  computer- underwriting  cross-border
and related related services  e-commerce
components  components Money REER.  L¥HLE

EER  -FEH lending RER  BREY Total
ABAE  RBAH HE  ABRE L] s
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THR THR THR THR THR ThR

For the year ended HEZZ-NF
31 December 2019 +-A=t+-8
LEE
Revenue Wi 78,292 38,497 19,723 86 65,948 202,546
Segment (loss)/profit A% (E8) /A (1,233) 56 (2,138) (4,678) (542) (8,535)
Unrealised loss on financial assets AT EFABEZ
at FVTPL SHEELAER
B (14,821)
Realised loss on financial assets ~ BATFEHABEZ
at FvTPL PMEE/EER
B (527)
Unallocated expenses AAERR (18,381)
Finance costs BERK (262)
Loss before tax KRR (42,526)
As at 31 December 2019 RZE-NE
+=Rz1-8
Seqment assets PHEE 13,828 8,353 238,423 29473 20473 310,550
Unallocated assets AOREE 54,351
364,901
Seqment liabilties HHEE (39,752) (260) (20) (8,624) 61  (@8717)
Unallocated liabilities APREE (7,259)
(55,976)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Information about operating segment profit
or loss, assets and liabilities (continued)

For the year ended
31 December 2018

Revenue
Segment (loss)/profit

Unrealised loss on financial assets
at FVTPL

Realised gain on financial assets
at FyTPL

Unallocated expenses
Finance costs

Loss hefore tax
As at 31 December 2018

Segment assets
Unallocated assets

Seqment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

A8 (BR) /&H

BROVEFAREL
SRAEZARR
bR

BROVEFAREL
SRAEZDER
L6

AOEHR

RENA

142 SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7#efi AR AR

10. 7 ERE R (80

BREE D ENHEE
EEREEZER (#)

Provision of
brokerage,

Used placing and B28

Telephones  computer- underwriting  cross-border

and related related Services  e-commerce

components  components Money — REEEE-  ARHLX
EE ) lending RER  BRET Total
HEAl  REal nE  eEkE B hy
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TiEL TEx TEL TEL
93,217 32,087 17,869 1,425 79,151 223,749
(3,266) 191 14,001 (1,428) 161 9,337
(28,415)
13,193
(18,661)
(85)
(24,631)
11,676 7,236 216,616 101,737 21,515 358,780
71,792
436,572
(35,112) (958) (4,062) (52,239) (633) (93,004)
(3,849
(96,853)




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statementg,
GaMBHmEMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 10. 7 HREH (@)
Other segment information Hthn BBER
For the year ended 31 December 2019 BZ-Z-hF+=ZRAR=+-—
BLEFE
Provision of
brokerage,
Used placing and B28
Telephones ~ computer- underwriting ~ cross-horder
and related related services  e-commerce
components  components Money REEL. L¥HLE

EiR  -TEN lending BER  BHET  Unallocated Total
BBar  EBar hE AR ik #7R it
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000

Txn TEx T4 T T Tan Tix

Amounts incluoedin - i ESTEREEL
the measure of seqment £

rofit or foss;
Depreciation of property, 1% BERZEE

plant and equipment - - - A - - n
Unrealised loss on BLTEAERL

financial assets at VL~ £BEEZRERER - - - - - 14,821 14,821
Realised loss on BATEFAERL

financial assets at VL~ 4 BEEZEEBEER - - - - - 527 521
Provision for ECL on EREREHEE

loan receivables ERRE - - 6,541 - - - 6,541
Provision for/{reversal of)  EUE ZFARE

ECLon trade receivables  EEEERE/ (B@) 399 (88) = - 66 - m
Provision forflreversal of) ~ E 4t EGUARH

ECLon other receivables  EEEEERE/ (BD) 45 (16) - = 1 - 87
Share-based payment  WRABERZHFER

expense - - - - - 17,031 17,031
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 0. 2 HER (#0)
Other segment information (continued) Hih o BER (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HE_Z—NEFE+=-_BA=4+—
HIEFE
Provision of
brokerage,
Used placing and B28
Telephones  computer- underwriting  cross-border
and related related services  e-commerce
components  components Money it AEHEE

BER  -FEK lending BER  B%ET  Unallocated
wEAr  REAK HE  oERE [l KR
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Tin Tin Tin Thn Thn T

Amounts included in FESTEZAERY
the measure of segment £

rofit or foss:
Depreciation of property, 1% BERZENE
plant and equipment - - - 154 - 199
Unrealised loss on BLTEFAERL
financial assets at FVPL £ REEZ X2RER - - - - - 28415
Realised gain on RATEFAERL
financial assets at FVIPL 4 BEEZ B EBNE - - - - - (13,193)
Provision for ECL on EREREHEE
loan receivables ERRE - - 895 = - -
Provision for ECL on B HERS
trade receivables EEBERA 62 39 ) s 211 S
Provision forflreversal of) ~ Eft VAR
ECLon other receivables  EEEERE/ (BR) 3 . - - - 27
Share-based payment  WRABERZAFER
expense - - . . = 97

Total
Eh
HK$'000
Tén

353
28415
(13,193)

895
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Geographical information

The Group’s revenue from external customers by
location of operations and information about its
non-current assets by location of assets are detailed

below:

PRC
(including Hong Kong)
Australia
India
Indonesia
Korea
Spain
Others

o
(BHEEB)

BN

BN
EEEms:
PR

Cipivy

HAt

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

10. 2 E R (@)
ih & & R
AEBFZKLEMESE 5K B
ARPZWHERIZEENEE
DZIEMBEEZER M
T

Revenue from
external customers Non-current assets

RENMREF 2R FRBEE
2019 2018 2019 2018
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000

THAT TAT TET TAET
91,891 75,634 79 150
1,890 22,490 - -
12,539 12,549 - -
16,992 12,191 - -
18,576 11,416 - -
13,324 17,935 - -
47,334 71,534 - -
202,546 223,749 79 150

Note: Non-current assets excluded financial instruments

and deferred tax assets.

it SERBDEETBREREMTA
FOEER IR B E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

n B B 0 R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—=—Z—

hE+ZAS+-ALEE

10. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Revenue from major customers

11.

Revenues from customers of corresponding years

contributing over 10% of the
Group are as follows:

Customer A (Note)
Customer B (Note)
Customer C (Note)

total revenue of the

BEPR (M)
BPZ (M)
BEFA (KiZ)

Note: Revenue from B2B cross-border e-commerce.

*  No revenue from this customer had been recognised

during the year.

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on lease liabilities
Interest on bank loan

HERABZH)
RITERZH

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

=]
7N
S|
7N

10. 2 E R (@)

REFEEF 2R HE
RIEEFEMAEBR BB
10% 2EFWz=MT -
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
—* 52,784
18,751 22,490
37,030 _*
Hiit: REGCESCEXBRETFHE

1z Y sk -

© RENLMERESR
oz o

RAEA

1. BT % B A
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FiET
229 -
33 85
262 85




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12. T8 BB X

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET

Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax BIEAF{ 1B — & B FIEH
Provision for the year FERE - 392
Under-provision in prior years BEFERETE 59 -~
Deferred tax (note 28) EERL IR (K 728) 181 (181)
240 211

For the year ended 31 December 2019, Hong Kong
Profits Tax has not been provided in the consolidated
financial statements as the Group’s Hong Kong
subsidiaries either did not have assessable profit or
have sufficient tax losses brought forward to offset
against current year’s assessable profits.

Under the two-tiered profits tax regime, profits tax
rate for the first HK$2 million of assessable profits of
qualifying corporations established in Hong Kong will
be lowered to 8.25%, and profits above that amount
will be subject to the tax rate of 16.5%.

No provision for PRC Enterprise Income Tax for
the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 as
the Group’s PRC subsidiary did not generate any
assessable profits during the years.

BzE-_T-AF+=-A=+—
AL BB ABRIL RN
AMBRENEE FEAAE
CESE10) PNGEES- Y E
B 326 FU 5 8519 F0 48 10 B O 65 98
AR EEREANFERRT R
7o

BREBEFESHEMEH  REBK
WA E KD E2,000,000%
7T 2 FE R s ) 2 M) 15 B X A
KE8.25% MBBZESEIE
R F R B E16.5% A ©

TEABE-F—NER_F
—NE+=A=+-ALEE
(it E D FT AR R
57 S5 8 o B YIS 28 7 10 A 1R
F ¥ PO 3 48 7 1 ) R AR B
ik
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12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The reconciliation between the income tax expense
and the product of loss before tax multiplied by the
Hong Kong Profits Tax rate is as follows:

Loss before tax

Tax at the domestic income tax
rate of 16.5%

Tax effect of expenses not
deductible for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not taxable
for tax purpose

Tax effect of
tax losses not recognised

Tax effect of temporary difference
not recognised

Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses
not previously recognised

Tax benefit of the two-tiered
profits tax regime

Effect of different tax rates of
PRC subsidiary

Under-provision in prior years

Tax charge for the year

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

B 35 Bl 5 18

BAMMEHE16.5%
FrE IR
RIS - T RE300R

L H R HE
ERBE ETHER
WA IFR &
RERZHIAEE
LRI E
FERZEREREY
Mg &
BRANERER
ZTRIBBEEIRERE
GRS EIRIECT R NER:
5 I8 & A

A BB B A BN R B R
-2

BEFEREETRE

REFRE A

12. FTEHEX (@)

FIEMAXBEENGHRH X
o DARR i B B 1B 2 R A8 2 ¥ B
LIS

2019 2018
HK$°000 HK$'000
TR TAET
(42,526) (24,631)
(7,017) (4,064)
5,938 2,923
(1) (98)
1,532 1,746
(165) -
(43) (137)

- (20)

(63) (139)

59 -
240 211




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

13.LOSS FOR THE YEAR 13.xFEBE
The Group's loss for the year is stated after charging/ AEBAFEBEIRNGR,
(crediting) the following: (FFA)R T BIBEEES:
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Directors’ emoluments EE=WMe 2,009 2,119
Other staff costs HEf4 8 TRA 6,791 6,377
Total directors and other staff costs TENE A B Tk A 4% 8,800 8,496
Auditors’ remuneration % 26 B & 600 950
Cost of goods sold and services HE S m &R KA
recognised as an expense HBRAX 177,175 201,134
Depreciation of property, plant ME - -BEREEBEZITE
and equipment 71 353
Equity-settled share-based payments AR AN 45 &A% ) & B i
Z R 17,031 97
Provision for ECL on trade receivables & 5 JfE Ut BF 5%~ 78 HA
EEERE®B 377 312
Provision for/(reversal of) ECL HEmpElhsE 2 BdEE
on other receivables EBiERE, (BE) 437 (24)
Provision for ECL on loan receivables EUWEZH 7 FBEEEE
B 6,541 895
Net foreign exchange loss MEH BB HER 235 94
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

n B B 0 R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

14. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Employee benefits expense EERAMX
(including directors’ (BIEESHE) :

emoluments):
Salaries, bonuses and allowances ¥ & - fE4T & 2 8L

Equity-settled share-based AR AR GEE RGN B
payments (note 30) Bt 2 AT
(K1iE30)
Retirement benefit scheme RIRAE R T BI 3K
contributions (note) (Htat)
Notes:

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund scheme
(the "MPF Scheme"”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all qualifying
employees in Hong Kong. The Group's contributions to the
MPF Scheme are calculated at 5% of the salaries subject to
a monthly maximum amount of HK$1,500 per employee
and vest fully with employees when contributed into the
MPF Scheme.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

14. BER/AAX
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAET
8,554 8,218
21 63
225 215
8,800 8,496

W&t -

AEERBEFEBHERTRESFE
GOIRMAEREREREEETR
HERESEE ([REETE]) -
AEBEEREEE 2 HRTIIRE
Fe5% B (BUBIBAZER
= o EB1,5008 L) AR
SETFARRSTECEBEHF—
BB EEME -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

14. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE (continued)
Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during
the year included one (2018: one) director whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
in note 15. The emoluments of the remaining four
(2018: four) individuals are set out below:

14 EER®FMAX (&)
TEERSHFMAL

AEBERFANTE RS M
ALTEBHE-—REF(ZZT-AN
Fi—F) EHEMERHES
2O A-HTEEZ(ZF
—\F:mB) 2 FHMEFNNT

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Basic salaries and allowances EARE & MERL 2,342 3,812
Equity-settled share-based payments AR A& E % B
(note 30) A2k (#aE30) 21 63
Retirement benefit scheme RIREF GBI
contributions 65 54
2,428 3,929
2019 2018
No. of No. of
employees employees
EBEAHE BB A¥
Their emoluments were within HREZNEBRIATEHE
the following bands:
Nil to HK$1,000,000 = 21,000,000/ 7T 4 3

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000

1,000,001 TE
1,500,000/ 7T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE
15. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

(a) Directors’ emoluments
For the year ended 31 December 2019

15. EE /A K ER
(a) ESME

BE-2-nLE+=5
=+—ALEE

Contributions
Salaries to retirement
and other benefits  Share-based

benefits scheme payment Total
Fees 4 BAREF UBRHBAE  emoluments
we Hit @A FEIME  ERZAR aMe
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000
Thx ThEn TEL FAT TEL

Executive directors HITEE
Mr. Malcolm Stephen  Malcolm Stephen

Jacobs-Paton Jacobs-Paton %t & - 1,380 - 1,380
Mr. Zhu Yuai (i) RFEF KAL) - 180 9 189
Independent BUFRTEE

non-executive

directors
Ms. Lu Bei Lin BT 140 - - 140
Mr. Man Yuan WELE 120 - - 120
Mr. Ma Kin Ling (i) SELED) 180 = = 180

440 1,560 9 2,009

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

15. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 15.EEE/RARERS (&)

(continued)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) EEME (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2018 BHE_Z-NF+A
=t+—HIFE
Contributions
Salaries  to retirement
and other benefits  Share-based
benefits scheme payment Total
Fees ek R BB A  emoluments
e R FER AR ape

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000
TAL TAL TR TAL TAL

Executive directors HITEZ
Mr. Malcolm Stephen  Malcolm Stephen

Jacobs-Paton Jacobs-Paton % 4 - 1,380 - - 1,380
Mr. Wang Zhen Dong (i) TR % £ (i) = 294 1 = 305
Mr. Zhu Yugi (i) RF TR - 54 1 - 55
Independent BUFHTEE

non-executive

directors
Ms. Lu Bei Lin BEEMLZL 140 - - = 140
Mr. Lee Ho Yiu Thomas () =5 EZ % 4() 58 = = = 58
Mr. Man Yuan ek E 120 S = = 120
Mr. Ma Kin Ling (i) SRELEW 61 S = = 61

379 1,728 12 - 2,119

Note: Hiaz -

(i) Resigned on 1 June 2018 ) RZE-—NFA—HE
T

(i) Resigned on 12 September 2018 (i) RZE—NEFELA+=H
BT

(i) Appointed on 12 September 2018 (i) RZE—NEFELA+=H
EERT

(iv) Appointed on 29 August 2018 (ivy RZZE-—NFNAZTI
AEZF
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A M RRME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

15. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

(continued)

(b) Directors’ material interests in
transactions, arrangements or contracts

Save as disclosed in note 38, no other significant
transaction, arrangement and contract in relation
to the Group’s business to which the Company
or its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company and the director’s
connected party had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

16. DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed during the year
ended 31 December 2019, nor has any dividend
been proposed since the end of the reporting period
(2018: Nil).

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

15. 55/ ER (&)

(b) EERR G - ZHHEHN
ZERER
B B RE38FAT X B8 & SN MK
FRYMNAFEAIMER
ZINNESTR= Rl RN S
RIVEMEASEEXHKA
AMARAREERESFZ
MEATRETREERHME
BERAEEABBAIERR
5 RHREH-

16. R &

HE-Z—-—NF+A=+—
H 1% &3 8k sk & 2k 1
BB BRE B RN E
EZRETEHBRE (ZZE—N
Fo|m) o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

17.LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per
share attributable to the owners of the Company is
based on the following data:

17.8RE#E

ARRHEBEANBEERELRR
BEERIRBEATEUERE

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAET
Loss EE
Loss for the year attributable to AR ESREARREE
owners of the Company for EEZARBES A
the purpose of basic and FEAE F N E 1B
diluted loss per share (42,766) (24,842)
2019 2018
‘000 ‘000
TR T &
Number of shares BRHER
Weighted average number of ARTEERER
ordinary shares for the purpose of RE BB ERaR
basic and diluted loss per share MEFEHE (A7)
(Note) 15,215,731 15,215,731
Note: Bat -

The basic and diluted loss per share are the same for the
years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, as the effect of
the share options was anti-dilutive and was not included in
the calculation of diluted loss per share.

HRBREARBSERAEES
BEEBERSITESEATEAN
BBEE_ZT-NFR-_ZFT-N\F
T-HA=t—BLEFEZERER
KEEREEMER -
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GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18.M¥ -BEREE
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and
improvement equipment
HEWE A - Total
£18 RERRE BnE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THET THL
Cost N
1 January 2018 A-E—\F—A—H 1,503 826 2,329
Additions NE - 6 6
At 31 December 2018, R-ZZ—N\F
1 January 2019 and +ZA=+—8k
31 December 2019 “T-NF-A-RK
—E-NF
+=ZA=+—H 1,503 832 2,335
Accumulated depreciation RitifE
At 1 January 2018 R-_ZE-N\F—-HA—H 1,301 530 1,831
Charge for the year AFE M 100 253 353
Exchange differences b %, = 58 - 1 1
At 31 December 2018 and R -Z—/\F
1 January 2019 TZA=Tt—Bk
—_Z-NE—HR—H 1,401 784 2,185
Charge for the year AFEE M 27 44 71
At 31 December 2019 RZTE-NF
+-RA=+—H 1,428 828 2,256
Carrying amount fREE
At 31 December 2019 R-_E-NF
+=ZA=+—H 75 4 79
At 31 December 2018 R=_Z—N\F
+ZRA=+—H 102 48 150
19. DEPOSITS 19. 8¢
2019 2018
HK$000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Deposits with the Stock Exchange B RFTiE
— Compensation fund —fEES 50 50
_ Fidelity fund ~HRES 50 50
— Stamp duty deposit —EIER RS 5 5
Contribution of guarantee fund paid Efft&BHRL&HE
to Hong Kong Securities Clearing BRRARI([BEBEE])
Company Limited (“HKSCC") ERESHK 50 50
Admission fee paid to HKSCC ENEAGEELEE 50 50
205 205
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Trade receivables arising from
the ordinary course of
business of dealing in
securities transactions:

— Cash clients

Trade receivables from other
ordinary course of business,
except for business of dealing
in securities transactions

Less: Allowance for ECL

Deposits in brokerage firms

Deposits, prepayments and
other receivables

Less: Allowance for ECL

Total trade and other receivables

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

BHRBEEEH
AREBBIZES
BRI 58

—-BHEeEP

Hih B EXHBEE
ELXNEEES
BEXHBERIN)

B EHEEEE

BiE

RERAFZIES
Be - FANREAER

H & Y 5K
B EEMEEEERE

FEUE Z R M H A
& R TR A R

(a) Trade receivables arising from the
business of dealing in securities

The Group seeks to maintain tight control
over its outstanding trade receivables and has
procedures and policies to assess its clients’
credit quality and defines credit limits for each
client. All client acceptances and credit limit are
approved by designated approvers according to

the clients’ credit worthiness.

20.

FEWE 5 8RR H it FE U

FIE

2019 2018
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
it FHExT FETT
(a) 228 204
(b) 33,484 36,329
(1,043) (666)

32,441 35,663

9,513 10,482

5,946 8,548

(466) (29)

14,993 19,001

47,662 54,868

(a) RHEEEXBELEZE
W& 5 B8R K

REBENKEREHER
Yo el 2 e B8 5 B 3K R
ERFEBRFAGEEER
MEEERURATEER
FHEERBE -EAEFPH
—EEREEREGH
EEBERHABREEPH
=EEL-
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=~ AVH
A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—=—Z—

B 755 R 2 Bt =

hE+ZAS+-ALEE

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

(a) Trade receivables arising from the

business of dealing in securities
(continued)

The normal settlement terms of trade receivables
from clients and clearing house arising from
the ordinary course of business of securities
brokerage services are two trading days after the
trade date.

Trade receivables due from cash clients are
secured by clients’ securities, which are publicly
traded equity securities listed in Hong Kong. The
fair values of the securities as at 31 December
2019 were approximately HK$105,503,000
(2018: HK$120,854,000). As at 31 December
2019 and 2018, all balances were secured by
sufficient collateral on an individual basis. All
trade receivables from cash clients are neither
past due nor impaired as at 31 December 2019
and 2018 and the directors of the Group are of
the opinion that the amounts are recoverable.
Cash client receivables which were past due but
not impaired bear interest at interest rates by
reference to Hong Kong prime rate plus certain
basis points based on management'’s discretion.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

20. ERE B RE
FIH (#)

(a) RHEEBEXBELEZE

R K HL At & UL

WE 5 IR (&)

REFBERBZBEE
BHREFTELENREEFR
MEERMESKRFOLER
%Z%%x%ﬁ%éﬁ1
X5H-

YR eEFHERE K
%uﬁﬁmﬂ%(ﬁﬂéi

NHABEB EFTRAES)
#Eﬁ CHEHER_TE—NEF
+—A=+—HBHARFE
#9 /4105,503,000/8 7T ( =
T — A\ :120,854,000/8
L) RZE—NFR_-Z
—NEFE+-_A=+—8"
FTE#BHYIRERNE%ER
TEEAREEF - R=ZF
—NFEER_FT—-—NF+=
A=+—H FrBAREKRE
EEPZEKRE SRR
EaHAMTERE AEE
BERA ZEREJ TR
[0 - 3 3 B8 I 5 E 2 &
WHREEPZERXRIIRE
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] =
i E B R R M
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE
20 EWE SRR H At EWR
FIE (#)
() B EBEXEBREEZE

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

(a) Trade receivables arising from the

business of dealing in securities
(continued)

In addition, the Group has a policy for
determining the allowance for impairment of
trade receivables without sufficient collateral
based on the evaluation of collectability
and ageing analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgement including the
creditworthiness, collateral and the past
collection history of each client.

In determining the recoverability of the trade
receivables, the Group considers any change in
the credit quality of the trade receivables from
the date the credit was initially granted up to
the reporting date and the fair values of the
collateral held.

The carrying amount of the Group’'s trade
receivables arising from the business of dealing
in securities are denominated in HK$.

WE 5 IR (&)

BN REERBERE R
15 %1 AT 4 B 1 8 R B BR
REROMREEEDNH
B (EREsEEPNESR.
B R e E W) B
EAREHRTRE N mOE
WE 5 R FOBRE R -

NEERKESERZT
U B 1 B - 7 o I G
B 5 0% 05 R
AMEESREE MR
EHERFFEMNR 2D
TEZEEED-

AEEREEFEERS

ZEWE SRR EREE
ABTEE .
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=
R A

B 15 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

(b) Trade receivables arising from other

businesses

The Group allows a credit period from 30 to 90
days to its customers. The ageing analysis of
trade receivables arising from other course of
business of dealing in securities transactions,
based on invoice date, and net of allowance, is
as follows:

0 — 30 days 0230H

31 - 60 days 31%60H
61 — 90 days 61290H
Over 90 days 90H K E

Before accepting any new customer, the Group
assesses the potential customer’s credit quality
and defines credit limits by customer. Credit
limits attributed to customers are reviewed twice
a year.

Details of impairment assessment of trade
receivables for the years ended 31 December
2019 and 2018 are set out in note 6(c) to the
consolidated financial statements.

The carrying amount of the Group’'s trade
receivables arising from other business are
denominated in US$.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

20 ERESIRFI R HEMEW
IE (#)

(b) EtEBELEZERKRE

Z BRK

AEBEERTHEKFP30E90
AZEEH - BESFRHE
BEvHEMEBBREELAZ
JEWE 5K (MBREER)
RIBZHZAHES 2R
DT

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT TR
12,680 29,233
5,314 1,939
6,550 1,106
7,897 3,385
32,441 35,663

AEEREREAHER
MErtdbmERRPZEE
BRTHAERETFZE
ERE - BEFESNHEERR
BEFmETMNK e

REBEZE-_FT-NFRZIF
—N\F+=-_A=+—81
FERKE SEREANBE
T FBENERE I W
FM5E6(0) ©

AEERE R
W B 5 B 3 40 B AL DA 2
TR -
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%é‘ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁi

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

21.LOAN RECEIVABLES 21. ERER
The ageing analysis of loan receivables based on the EWERNERERDITIZFHRE
remaining contractual maturity date: ARNEIR 2% :
2019 2018
HK$000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
0 - 90 days 0%290H 18,048 -
91 - 180 days 912 180H 35,294 16,298
181 — 365 days 181%365H 66,132 195,651
Over 365 days 365H A E 131,098 -
250,572 211,949
Less: Allowance for ECL B TEEEEBERE (13,182) (6,641)
237,390 205,308
The Group’s loan receivables arose from the money AEBZERKRERKRBENESE
lending business. e
The loan receivables were repaid in accordance with the f WEREREBEERHZ 1'%
terms of the loan agreements and all loan receivables KIEE B JXTE’\ e
are recoverable within 1 to 2 years (2018: one year). _EHQ@ (ZE—N\F:—F)o
The Group's loan receivables contain clauses which AEERWERFEERESR ﬁé
reserved the right at sole discretion to demand REREMEREEKAEE
immediate repayment at any time irrespective of B4 A IR ER - D aR 1R fA/\%’é
whether the borrowers have complied with the EETRARBITEENER
covenants and met the scheduled repayment BiE-
obligations.
As at 31 December 2019, the Group's loan receivables B@:%ﬁi—ﬂif:ﬂ =+—8"
are denominated in HK$ and carried at fixed effective $%E’Jfﬂﬁl§mb&7§ﬁ§ﬂ§
interest rate ranging from 8% to 10% (2018: 8% to REETEBRFNENF8% E
10%) per annum and with the terms of 1 to 2 years 10% (_ Z—N\F:8%F10%)
(2018: one year). AR CHBEA—ZEZEMFE(ZZ
—NF:—%F)-
Movement in the allowance for ECL on loan BUERzAREEEER
receivables BE&E
Movement in ECL that has been recognised for loan HE_ZT—NWFERZZE-N\F
receivables in accordance with general approach set TZA=T—HLFE E2RE
out in HKFRS 9 for the years ended 31 December EEUBRMELNBORE 2
2019 and 2018. Details of the ECL assessment are —ﬁﬁﬁig’dﬂrﬂﬁl%ﬂﬁﬁ 3 78 Bf
set out in note 6(c) to the consolidated financial SEEEEE- iﬁﬁﬁfmfﬁﬁiﬂé*
statements. HMZHFBEREE T B REW
#E6(c) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

22.

23.

BILL RECEIVABLES DISCOUNTED WITH
FULL RECOURSE/ADVANCE DRAWN ON
BILL RECEIVABLES DISCOUNTED WITH
FULL RECOURSE

The Group allows a credit period from 30 to 90 days
to its trade customers. The following is an ageing
analysis of bill receivables discounted with full
recourse at the end of the reporting period:

0 - 30 days 0%Z30H

Bill receivables discounted with full recourse and the
advance drawn on bill receivables discounted with
full recourse will be derecognised when the banks
received cash from the customers. On derecognition
of bill receivables discounted with full recourse, the
difference between their carrying amounts and the
cash received by the banks is recognised in profit or
loss.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FVTPL

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong, RAZEE F > J§ AN 35 4

/NS

at fair value

The carrying amounts of the above financial assets
are mandatorily measured at FVTPL in accordance
with HKFRS 9.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

2. MEZHEHERE ZEIWEL

REE FAXHNEEZEE
FRECEWURREE 2R

=h
TA

AEBRTESEPZEEH
R=TENTH -FBAMEEZE
BEREZERWMAZTERNRSE
HIM A RE 2 REDITAT :

2019 2018
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT TAET

- 973

MEE2EEREZBWEERE
BREXZEMAEEMERE
ZRKWMBAZTEZBRTIRNE
TR P R W R 2 R
ReoMELITHERM A2 HBERE
ZEWBEIRERR - HEREER
RITAKBI 2HENEZRIOR

B R -

23. BAFEFABESEZEHM

gE
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT THETT
39,880 55,269

LS MEENREERES
V8 1 5 4 5 ) 0% 0 M B
AT AR E
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%é‘ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁi

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #Z=Z—hFE+=-A=+—-HLFE

23. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FVTPL (continued) 3. BRAFEFABRZZERM
BE (&)
The investments included above represent EXBEENREREALAEH
investments in listed equity securities that offer the }ETJJ—(*»%LLZEHR A KR F
Group the opportunity for return through dividend BEREEGER RN EHRARE
income and fair value gains. They have no fixed HIRE o S%ﬁ?xélﬁl;ﬁiﬂ,ﬂ
maturity or coupon rate. HatER X
The fair values of listed securities are based on I ESNRFEIDERE R
current bid prices. WEABEE-
24.CASH AND BANK BALANCES 24. RE RIBITHEER
2019 2018
HK$000 HK$'000
FTERT FAT
Bank balances IRITHE B
— Segregated accounts for - RNBEBEBBIETRE
dealing with clients’ money in BEPESZBMERP
the ordinary course of business 8,532 52,100
— House accounts —BREKRP 30,111 66,463
Cash on hand FERE 63 76
38,706 118,639
2019 2018
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Represented by: =K
— Client accounts —-BPFPEP 8,532 52,100
— House accounts —BBERF 30,174 66,539
38,706 118,639
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ra MR M
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE
24. CASH AND BANK BALANCES (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and
bank balances of the Group are denominated in the
following currencies:

RMB AR
AUD BIT
us$ T
EUR B 7T
HK$ BT

Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is subject
to the PRC’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment
of Foreign Exchange Regulations. However, the
Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other
currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

20, M RBITHER (@)

R|ER NEB 2R KR
TTHBR T EEE:

2019 2018

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FH&TT

41 429

5 5

7,732 2,280

13 -

30,915 115,925

38,706 118,639
ARG AINE T BB <7 &
B SNE B BB K 45 TE - SIE K

NEEERE-AM AEEE
RFFBBERELEINEXK
MIRITHARBLABBEME
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GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 5. BENEZRAREMES

MIE
2019 2018
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
Mt TER FHET
Trade payables arising from REAFRGEBEBZ
the ordinary course of AEXBAIEFR
business of dealing FREE £ K RS
in securities transactions: BoERM:
— Cash clients —-BHaxpP (a) 8,532 52,145
Trade payables from purchase of R E s B &%
goods arising from other (BHERHPZ
ordinary course of business, BEEBRKRIN
except for business of BAEPEEER
dealing in securities transactions  FfT 2 4 HY & 1~
B HEMN (b) 35,477 28,143
Other payables and H A & RRIE K
accrued expenses e X 9,038 13,655
53,047 93,943

(a) Trade payables arising from the business

of dealing in securities

The trade payables balances arising from
the ordinary course of business of securities
brokerage services are normally settled in two
trading days after the trade date except for
the money held on behalf of clients at the
segregated bank accounts which are repayable
on demand. No ageing analysis is disclosed as,
in the opinion of the directors of the Group, an
ageing analysis does not give additional value in
view of the nature of this business.

The carrying amount of the Group’s trade
payables arising from the business of dealing in
securities are denominated in HK$.

(a) EEESEBMELED

P E 5 BRK

ERRERBEHBEER
BRRETMEENEMNE
HEREHR RN S A
HEMEKXZARNER I
REPRBULRITERPLF
BZEGBREBEE-BAR
AEBEERR ERER
HE - REDT L ERRIME
B WY ERBEREDHT -

AEBEREEFEEEXEK
ZENBZEREFNEKREE

LA TTEHE ©
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n B B 0 R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

(b) Trade payables arising from other
businesses

The ageing analysis of trade payables, based on
the invoice date, is as follows:

0 - 30 days 0%308
31 - 60 days 31260H
61 - 90 days 61Z90H
Over 90 days 90B A k

The credit period on purchase of goods ranges
from 30 to 60 days.

The carrying amount of the Group’s trade

payable arising from other business are
denominated in US$.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

25. EHE ZRF

A ()

R K HL At FE A

(b) EtEBFAEEREN

B 5 RN
BEFEAH

ZEMNE 5K

RZEREDOMESN T

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
10,429 6,789
6,143 3,985
4,443 3,484
14,462 13,885
35,477 28,143
BEEREEEHNT=1+
Hz/x+H-
AEEREHEMEK 2B
NESEFMNE®mEMNUE
JLET{E °
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26. LEASE LIABILITIES

Within one year
In the second to
fifth years, inclusive

Less: Future finance charges

Present value of
lease obligations

Less: Amount due for
settlement within
12 months (shown
under current liabilities)

Amount due for settlement
after 12 months

—FR
FFE
ERF (B
EEGED)

W ERYBER

HMERMRE

R 2EAR

AR

28 (RRY
BERT

All lease liabilities are denominated in HK$.

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

Minimum lease payments

26. HE&RE

Present value of minimum
lease payments

BEAENR BEEENRBAE
2019 2018 2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAET THxT TET
2,351 - 2,251 -
487 - 482 -
2,838 = 2,733 =
(105) - NAFRER NATEFE
2,733 = 2,733 =
(2,251) -
482 -

The Group has initially applied HKFRS 16 using the
modified retrospective approach and adjusted the
opening balances at 1 January 2019 to recognise
lease liabilities relating to leases which were
previously classified as operating leases under HKAS
17. Comparative information as at 31 December
2018 has not been restated. Further details on the
impact of the transition to HKFRS 16 are set out in

note 3.

FrEHEREHNBITE.

AEBBBEABEIETBBE
EEXRERBEEHFRSEER
F16R Y RAEBR-_ZT—NF
— A — HW B4 R AR K AT
BEBEEASTEUNEITRDE
AREHENEBAEERRME
EaE- N _ZE—NE+ A
=+ —HWMAUBELRERIL K
By -BABEERTAYBHE
ERHE1RNTE E—FPFF
BEHRHIFES ©
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n B B 0 R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—=—Z—

27.BANK LOAN

Secured bank loan

Scheduled payment terms of

bank loan contain a repayment on &R A S ES
demand clause (shown under BRERZA

current liabilities):
Within one year
More than one year,

hE+ZAS+-ALEE

27.8B1TER
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHBTT
BEFIEITER 181 879

RITERZFHEER

ﬁ}

1;%
(FIARBEE) :

—FR 181 698
B — AT RBME

but within two years - 181

181 879

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are AEBEEENREENKE T
denominated in HK$. (=

The average interest rate at 31 December 2019 was R-ZE-—NF+ZA=+—H

6.03% (2018: 6.03%). WEHFIEE6.03% (ZF—N

F:6.03%) °

As at 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Group's RZE-—NEFERZFT-—NEF

bank loan was guaranteed by a personal guarantee TZA=1+—H - A&EB T

from Mr. Ma Pun Fai, a director of a subsidiary. BERBE—HERBARZ—4

EEEWESERBZEALE
RIELR
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

28. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 28. EXEBIHEE
The following are the deferred tax assets recognised UMTAAEBERRNELENIE
by the Group. BE
Provision of
ECL
BHEE Tax losses Total
BREBE REEE “E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THx AT AT
At 1 January 2018 RZE-\§—A—H - - -
Impact on initial %W‘*Tﬁ? it
application of HKFRS 9 HEERIFIRMT 2 979 - 979
Credit to profit or loss FTAREERR
for the year (note 12) (Bfit12) - 181 181

At 31 December 2018 and R=—ZE— N5

1 January 2019 TZRA=+—H
RZE-NF—-A—-H 979 181 1,160

Charge to profitorloss ~ RAFEB@ MG
for the year (note 12) (HfiE12) - (181) (181)

At 31 December 2019 R-E—NF

TZA=1- 979 - 979

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has REERR NEEA ] HE
unused tax losses of approximately HK$96,598,000 HABEBRN ENOARERH
(2018: HK$87,958,000) that are available for TE 518 4996,598,000%8 7T (=&
offsetting against future taxable profits. Deferred — )\ % :87,958,000 7T) ° M
tax assets have not been recognised in respect of RAB®&HENRO AT AR I
these losses due to unpredictability of future profit B ZEEERRAELERIBER
streams. Except for the tax losses of HK$5,834,000 B o bR %1 18 B 185,834,000%8 7T
(2018: HK$5,096,000) will be expired in 5 years from (=ZZ— )\ :5,096,000/% 7T)
the year of origination, the remaining tax losses may BRI FERETRFE Hﬂ?l\’
be carried forward indefinitely. BR A IE B 18 A PR B A4S
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

n B B 0 R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—=—Z—

hE+ZAS+-ALEE

29. SHARE CAPITAL 29. |& 7
2019 2018
Number of Number of
ordinary ordinary
shares Amount shares Amount
LERHA t8 LERHA 8
‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
Tk TERL T FET
Authorised: EE
At 1 January and 31 December R—A—-BR
+-R=1+—-H 2,000,000,000 600,000 2,000,000,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRAR:
At 1 January and 31 December R—A—-Ak
+-RA=+-H 15,215,731 4,564 15,215,731 4,564

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are
to safequard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern and to maximise the return to the
shareholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance.

The Group reviews the capital structure frequently
by considering the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. The Group
will balance its overall capital structure through
the payment of dividends, new share issues and
share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debts,
redemption of existing debts or selling assets to
reduce debts.

The externally imposed capital requirements for
the Group are: (i) in order to maintain its listing
on the Stock Exchange it has to have a public
float of at least 25% of the shares; (i) to meet
financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing
borrowings; and (iii) minimum capital and liquid
capital requirements by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7
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30.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

The Group receives a report from the share registrars
weekly on substantial share interests showing the
non-public float and it demonstrates continuing
compliance with the 25% limit throughout the year.
As at 31 December 2019, 99.9% (2018: 99.9%) of
the shares were in public hands.

Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would
permit the bank to immediately call borrowings.
There have been no breaches in the financial
covenants of any interest-bearing borrowing for the
years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
Equity-settled share option scheme

Pursuant to a resolution passed by the Company’s
shareholders at the annual general meeting held on
4 May 2012, the Company adopted a share option
scheme (the “Scheme”) for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to eligible persons.

Under the Scheme, the Company’'s board of
directors may, at its discretion, grant options to
eligible persons (including directors, employees and
consultants) to subscribe for the Company’s shares.

The exercise price of the share options under the
Scheme is determined by the directors, and must
be at least the higher of: (a) the average of the
closing price of the Company's shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange's daily quotations sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding the relevant
date of offer of the share options; (b) the closing
price of the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheet on the relevant
date of offer of the share options, which must be
a business day; and (c) the nominal value of the
Company's shares.

29.

30.

B A (&)

rEESREERMHBFRERE
BREHEHFLABFEREERZ
FTERMDEZRE WEBTRAE
EERFR—EFE25% 2 £
RBTE- R_ZFT—NE+=A
=+ —H B&H299.9% (=F
—\F:999% )EAREFH-

fied 32 S Bf 75 2256 » $R1T7 8 AT AL D
WEEE - REE_T-NFR
—T-N\F+=ZA=+—81L
FRE > ANEEILEEREMAAER
B8 2 M H5E -

LURR 1 % B 1 iz A3 3K

IR A E 2 B IRES 2
BREARABRERR-_T——F
TAWNBRTZBERBFAE
EBBZIRBR  NARRMA—
B R & ([&ErE)) =
ZENEREBAERAL

REZTE ARREFEAR
BRERNEGERALT(BREE
Z EENMBEM)RTEBIREN
RBARERED -

A Bl B ETEERES
BE YAELIRUTESE:
() EEFABEBRERL B A
hEAEEARBIMERARE
R/HZARRBAD F G WS
E:(b)FEBERERLAHN
BIXMEBAREBERSL AR
AT E ZELARER
B RM()ARRRRD 2 HIE -
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30. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme
(continued)

The maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding share options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company
shall not in aggregate exceed 30% of the Company's
shares in issue from time to time. The total number
of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the share options granted to any individual under
the Scheme and any other share option schemes of
the Company (including cancelled, exercised and
outstanding share options) in any 12-month period
up to the date of grant of the share options must
not exceed 1% of the Company’s shares in issue.
The Scheme will remain in force for a period of ten
years commencing from the date of adoption of
the Scheme, after which no further share options
shall be granted but the share options which were
granted during the life of the Scheme may continue
to be exercisable in accordance with their terms
of issue and the provisions of the Scheme shall in
all other respects remain in full force and effect in
respect thereof. Share options may be exercised in
accordance with the terms of the Scheme at any
time during the period as the board of directors
may determine in granting the share options, but
in any event not exceeding ten years from the date
of grant. Share options granted under the Scheme
must be taken up within 28 days of the date of offer.
Upon acceptance, the grantee shall pay HK$1 to the
Company by way of consideration for the grant of
the share option.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

30. LR B ER 2 R (&)

R EEE 2 BREsE (&)

RIBZAE RARRBEME A
B E AR LM HERTT
8z BB R HE - INATEIRA] T 31T
BhzmaH8EEATEESR
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REEZEBERERL BB ZEMR
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30. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme

(continued)

Details of the specific categories of options are as

follows:

Category
il

Director

EX

Employees

3

Consultants

ER

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Date of grant
RAAH

10 December 2014

“E-NF+=-R+H

10 December 2014

“E-mEt-A+E

10 December 2014

“E-NFE+-R+H

17 April 2019

“E-NFRA+TLR

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

30. LR B ER 2 R (&)

DR EEE BRESS (&)

Exercise period

TES

10 December 2014 to
9 December 2020
“E-ME+ZATHE
“2-ZF+-ANA

10 December 2014 to
9 December 2020
“Z-NE+=A+AHE
“T-ZFETZANA

10 December 2015 to
9 December 2020
“E-A%+ZA+HE
“Z-ZF+ZANA

17 April 2019 to
16 April 2021
—T-NEWATERE
ZZ--FMA+RA

Exercise price
TEE

HK'$

BT

0.1780

0.1780

0.1780

0.0236

BREFEENFBEOT

Note

LS

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

30. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme
(continued)

Notes:

(@) Out of the 405,400,000 options granted on
10 December 2014, a total of 126,800,000 options
are vested in 5 tranches as to (i) 20% exercisable from
10 December 2015 up to 9 December 2020; (ii) 20%
exercisable from 10 December 2016 up to 9 December
2020; (iii) 20% exercisable from 10 December 2017
up to 9 December 2020; (iv) 20% exercisable from
10 December 2018 up to 9 December 2020; and
(v) 20% exercisable from 10 December 2019 up
to 9 December 2020; and a total of 278,600,000
options are exercisable from 10 December 2014 up to
9 December 2020.

(b) A total of 38,040,000 options are rested in 5 tranches
as to (i) 20% exercisable from 10 December 2015
up to 9 December 2020; (ii) 20% exercisable from
10 December 2016 up to 9 December 2020; (iii) 20%
exercisable from 10 December 2017 up to 9 December
2020; (iv) 20% exercisable from 10 December 2018
up to 9 December 2020; and (v) 20% exercisable from
10 December 2019 up to 9 December 2020;

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

30. LR B ER 2 R (&)

LR EEE 2 BT E
(&)

Brat

T-NNE+-A+HFK
05,400,00017 BE f& 1 &
#£126,800,0001) A i%
FHEEE: ()20% Al R
£¢+:E+E§—f
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—

30. LR B ER 2 R (&)

30. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme
(continued)

Notes.: (continued)

(@)

(d)

Out of the 824,560,000 options granted on
10 December 2014, a total of 469,160,000 options
are vested in 5 tranches as to (i) 20% exercisable from
10 December 2015 up to 9 December 2020; (ii) 20%
exercisable from 10 December 2016 up to 9 December
2020; (iii) 20% exercisable from 10 December 2017
up to 9 December 2020; (iv) 20% exercisable from
10 December 2018 up to 9 December 2020; and
(v) 20% exercisable from 10 December 2019 up
to 9 December 2020; and a total of 355,400,000
options are exercisable from 10 December 2014 up to
9 December 2020.

The options granted on 17 April 2019 are immediately
vested at the date of grant.

ﬁé‘ﬁﬁ%iﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁi

—NE+ZA=t—-HLEFE

IR EEE 2 BIREsT S
(&)

Bt (%)

(0 R-ZE—WNF+-_A+HHME
Hj2824 560,000 B8 A% 1 &
h & 469,160,000 B A%
BTy AftERE: Om%TF
_¥—£¢+ At+B=

- ¢+fﬂhﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ
wm%ﬂm —RNF+=
H+E§:2_ £+ - A
N BERITE (i) 20% AT R
—E—+F+-A+BHE=Z
:§¢+:ﬂﬂ5%ﬁﬁﬁ:
(V0% AR —ZE— NF+=

H+Ei_7_2¢+ A1
E%%ﬁﬁ_&wm%ﬂmf
T—hhF+=-A+H=ZE

TF+ = ﬂﬂa%%ﬁﬁlx
N & #355,400,00017 85 A% #E
AAR—ZE—NF+-_A+AHZE
é§:2¢+:ﬂﬂ5%@ﬁ

d RZFE-NFOATELHME
HeBRECRE L B B
BB
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ra MR M
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE
30. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme
(continued)

Details of the movement of share options during the
year are as follows:

30. LR B ER 2 R (&)

IR EAEE 2 B IRES S
(%)

RAFEBBREZSH 2FBH
pIgnR

2019 2018
Weighted Weighted
Number of average Number of average
share options  exercise price share options exercise price
BREHE MELHTREE BREZHE METHTRE
HK$ HK$
B BT
Outstanding at RENERTHE
the beginning of the year 260,920,000 0.1780  1,960,372,600 0.0951
Granted during the year ~ REREH 1,521,500,000 0.0236 - -
Expired during the year RERER - - (1,699,452,600) 0.0823
Outstanding at the end of ~ RERH KT
the year 1,782,420,000 0.0465 260,920,000 0.1780
Exercisable at the end of ~ RERATTHE
the year 1,782,420,000 0.0465 225,416,000 0.1780

No share option was exercised during the years
ended 31 December 2019 and 2018. The options
outstanding at the end of the year have a weighted
average remaining contractual life of 1 year (2018: 1
year) and the exercise prices range from HK$0.0236
to HK$0.1780 (2018: at HK$0.1780). In 2019,
1,521,500,000 options were granted on 17 April
2019. The estimated fair value of the options on
this date is HK$16,736,500. In 2018, no option was
granted.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—

30. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 30, UR M AERB AR (&

Equity-settled share option scheme

(continued)

These fair values were calculated using the Binomial
Option pricing model. The inputs into the model are

as follows:

Weighted average share price
Weighted average exercise price
Expected volatility

Expected life

Risk free rate

Expected dividend yield

INAEF (B
IAEFIITIEE
TEHR IR
Bt H

2 Bz 7| &
B IR B e &

Expected volatility was determined by calculating
the historical volatility of the Company’s share price.
The expected life used in the model is the duration
from the Valuation Date to the Maturity date of the

options.

Share options granted to consultants were incentives
for helping the Group expand its business network,
acquire and explore new business projects and
opportunities. The fair value of such benefit could
not be estimated reliably and as a result, the fair
value is measured by reference to the fair value of

share options granted.

ﬁé‘ﬁﬁ%iﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁi

—NE+ZA=t—-HLEFE

R EEE 2 BREsE (&)

EZEAWEEﬁﬁH—IEtHH%
FEEBEAGTE - ZE A A 8 A SR
(N

2019 2018
0.0230 0.1750
0.0236 0.1780

93.69% 44.61%
2 6
1.69% 1.46%
0% 0%

BHKE DA ERNRRRE
ZELRBMETE - % RA LA
MBFFHAGRERNERK
DB 28R -

BEYTBRRZEREDNERES
HPASEBREEBHSL WK
BLRYEHEBRBALREEN
RE) - ZFERNNAFETRER
SR Bt AFEDKS2E
EROBRENQFERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

=
A

31. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

B 15 R R B

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

31.

AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE
COMPANY

(a) Statement of financial position of the

Company

Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets
Deposits, prepayments and
other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities
Accrued expenses and
other payables
Amounts due to
subsidiaries

Net current assets

Total assets less
current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

FRBEE
RIB AR ZRE

RBEE
Bre  FANRER
H A [l W R IR
& W P /88 1 B RRIR
Be RRITHES

RBAE
AR R
H A & 5 5RO
J& 1~ PR /B8 1 B SRR

REBEEFH

MEER
nRBAE

R A I A%
[N
i 18

s

The financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
25 March 2020 and were signed on its behalf

by:

ZHU Yuqi
KFEZ
Director

EF

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

DAz BBk R K A
w2

(a) A2 F 2B BN K

2019 2018
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTER TAET
178 178
2,367 2,514
80,710 75,751
943 681
84,020 78,946
4,354 3,663
34,596 31,596
38,950 35,259
45,070 43,687
45,248 43,865
4,564 4,564
40,684 39,301
45,248 43,865

B BRREeRN_—_E_FTFE=A
“Tt+hHHEESESHERKRRE
FIED - WA THEEREREE:

Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON

Director

E



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

31. AR B Z B AR R K A

31. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE

COMPANY (continued)

(b) Reserve movement in the Company

At 1 January 2018

Loss and total comprehensive income
for the year

Recognition of equity-settled share
based payments

Share option lapsed

At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019

Loss and total comprehensive income
for the year

Recognition of equity-settled share
based payments

At 31 December 2019

R-2-\¥-A-H
rEEERREENELE

RANBALE AR

RERZHH
BREXA

ANRREE LR
RERZMR

RZZ-NE+-A=1-H

w2 (&)

(b) RRF 2 EEEE

Share
Share  Contributed options
Premium surplus reserve
R aE AARR  BRERS
(note 32(b)  (note 32(b)  (note 32(h)
i) (i) (v)  Accumulated
(f&2m)  (FE20) (K32 losses Total
(i) (i) ) 2 ER an
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AL AL AL ThL ThL
57,856 522,104 23,075 (359,743) 243,292
- - - (204,088) (204,088)
- - 97 - 97
- - (16,308) 16,308 -
57,856 522,104 6,864 (547,523) 39,301
- - - (15,648) (15,648)
- - 17,031 - 17,031
57,856 522,104 23,89 (563,171) 40,684
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

32. RESERVES 32 f#&

(a) Group (a) &

The amounts of the Group's reserves and PN

movements therein are presented in the C
consolidated statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income and consolidated Bl

statement of changes in equity.

(b) Nature and purpose of reserves (b) f&

(i) Share premium ()

Share premium represents premium arising
from the issue of shares at a price in
excess of their par value per share and
after deduction of capitalisation issue and
issuance costs of shares. Pursuant to the
Companies Law of the Bermuda, funds in
the share premium account of the Company
are distributable to the shareholders of
the Company provided that immediately
following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company
will be in a position to pay off its debts
as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

(if) Other capital reserve (i)

Other capital reserve represents the
difference between the nominal value of
the share capital and the share premium
of the subsidiaries at the date on which
they were acquired by the Group and the
nominal value of the share capital issued as
consideration for the acquisition.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

32. RESERVES (continued)

(b) Nature and purpose of reserves
(continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Contributed surplus

Contributed surplus represents the
difference between the nominal value of
the share capital issued by the Group and
the net asset value of subsidiaries acquired
through an exchange of shares pursuant to
the reorganisation.

Translation reserve

The translation reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of
foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies
set out in note 4(b) to the consolidated
financial statements.

(v) Share options reserve

The share option reserve represents the fair
value of the actual or estimated number
of unexercised share options granted to
directors, employees and consultants of the
Group recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for equity-settled
share-based payments in note 4(o) to the
consolidated financial statements.

32 f#f&E (®|)
(b) FEEZHEERBEHN (&)

(iif) A & Br

BABRBNEARED
BITRAHMERRES
#H 2 18 X A e e Y
MEAREEFENE
B e

(iv) 225t iy

BEHEEEMARR
BRI EBMBRERE
HEHSNE ZHE o L
BRI G M RRI T
A(b) FT 8L A & 5T R BE
B e

(v) FERERE

BREREBLIRRT
AEEES EENME
B ARTTEBBENE R
HAEET BB R FE
RIS MR
4(0) MBI AR EE IR A
Eift 2 NRPTRAE S
ATEUR AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

33. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 3BAAFETEMBATZHF
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY i}
Details of principal subsidiaries of the Company at KRB EEWNB R AR IHREH
the end of the reporting period are set out below. MERBFZFBFHOT -
Place of Proportion ownership
incorporation  Class of interest held
and operations  shares held Issued by the Company
Name of subsidiary EalIAA fis ki share capital ~ ALFHEZEEE  Principal activities
WEAREH REEHY g5l ERfTRE E&iLh IEXH
2019 2018
Directly held: B 15 -
China Guoxin SunCorp Financial  British Virgin Ordinary Us$1 100% 100% Investment holding
Holdings Limited Island ("BVI")
TEREHECRIRARLT XEBRLBS([E LER E3 RERR
REZEE])
EXCEL GAINER LIMITED BvI Ordinary US$10,000 100% 100% Investment holding
XERUEE  EBR 10,000%7C REBR
SunCorp Group Limited BvI Ordinary U5$59,524 100% 100% Investment holding
ZERUEE  EBR 59,524%70 REBRR
Suncorp Life Technologies Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100% 100% Investment holding
Limited
HELENRERAA B Lk 1,000 7 RELK
Suncorp Investment Holdings BVI Ordinary US$100 100% 100% Investment holding
Limited
ABRLES  EER 100%7 REER
TALENT MILLION LIMITED Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100% 100% Investment holding and
management
BEARAA ) AR 10,0007 70 REBRRER
WELL SMOQTH LIMITED BvI Ordinary US$10,000 100% 100% Investment holding
ZERUEE  EBR 10,000% 7T RERR

182 SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 7Rt AR AR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—ZT—-hF+=-A=+—HLEE

33. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 3BAAFETEMBATZHF

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 15 (&)
(continued)

Place of Proportion ownership

incorporation  Class of interest held

and operations  shares held Issued by the Company
Name of subsidiary Ul fisRG share capital ~ AREAHEZHEE  Principal activities
WEAFEH REEsY g5l BRRE BEL IEXE

2019 2018

Indirectly held: B## 5 -

SUNCORP GLOBAL LIMITED Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100% 100% Trading of telephones and
related products
HERRER LA (30 Lk 2B BERABERE S
Worldwide Technology Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 100% 100% Processing and trading of
(Hong Kong) Limited used computer-related
components
BRETHR (BR)BRAA BB LRk 187 “FERRBANRER
CASHCOW FINANCE (HK) LIMITED Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000,000 100% 100% Money lending business
PRiEE (BR)BRAR (i EER 10,000,000 T RERHE
Suncorp Securities Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$76,000,000 100% 100% Provision of securities

brokerage, placing and
underwriting services

HREFARDA 30 Bk 76,000,000/ ¢ REESEL KER
AR

BILLION MAX INTERNATIONAL Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% 100% B2B cross-border

LIMITED e-commerce

ARERERAT &k Lk 10087 PEHAEERETES

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group EFERAR LERAAIAEERZM

which, in the opinion of the directors, principally BRAAUHAEE 2 XEXEE

affected the results or assets of the Group. To give EXEFERE-REFZER

details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of | H Ath Bt B 2 R 2 A ER R

the directors, result in particulars of excessive length. Rt e

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt REREFREMER SHEB

securities at the end of the year, or at any time RAHEBTEMNEEE S

during the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(a) Major non-cash transaction

Equity-settled share-based payment

During the year ended 31 December 2019,
equity-settled share-based payment expense
of approximately HK$17,031,000 (2018:
HK$97,000) was recognised in the consolidated

statement of profit or loss.

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from

financing activities

The table below details changes in the Group’s
liabilities arising from financing activities,
including both cash and non-cash changes.
Liabilities arising from financing activities are
those for which cash flow were, or future
cashflows will be classified in the Group's
consolidated statement of cash flows from

financing activities.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

M. FERERERWE

(a) EXFRERS

KRG E R BER
Z 11

( E T - NLF+=H
=t+—BHLFE UREKE
BERHOBERZNARAX
#)/17,031,0008 L (=&
— N\ : 4997,000% 7T ) J5
RizEBERPER-

MEXBELE2AEY
Ak

TERFLAEEREBRE
EBNABEESY BRRAD
NP BE - ME XM
EEMBEDAEERE
ERAARREREFR
AEEGEAEHREERERNA
DHERERDELZE
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED BA. 4B BHERERMET (&)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
(b) MEXKEE 2BEY

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from

financing activities (continued) Bk (&)
Advance
drawn
on hill
receivables
discounted
with full
recourse
AxhEZ
lease HEREZ
Bank loan liabilities MEWHEHEE
BITER HEERE BB
(note 27) (note 26) (note 22) Total
(Hfit27) (HfiF26) (Hfit22) Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET THT TET
At 1 January 2019 RZE-NF—-A—H 879 - 973 1,852
Impact on initial NinERE BN
application of W& R F 16558
HKFRS 16 (note 3) T B (Mit3) S 4,856 - 4,856
Restated balance RZE-NF—A
at 1 January 2019 — BN B &R 879 4,856 973 6,708
Interest change FEEE 33 229 - 262
Interest paid BERFIE (33) (229) - (262)
Financing cash BERERL
outflows (698) (2,123) (973) (3,794)
At 31 December 2019 R-ZT—N%F
+-ZRA=+—H 181 2,733 - 2,914
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED BA. 4B BHERERMET (&)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from (b) MEXBELEcEEY
financing activities (continued) Bk (&)

Advance

drawn on

bill

receivables

discounted

with

full recourse

EXME

2HERE

Bank loan ZEW LR
RITER REZEX

(note 27) (note 22) Total

(#at27) (H#fat22) #at

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET FTHET

At 1 January 2018 R-ZZE—-N\F—H—H 1,535 - 1,535

Interest charge ) B & 85 - 85

Interest paid BERFE (85) - (85)

Financing cash inflow MERERA - 973 973

Financing cash outflows EE &R &7 H (656) - (656)
At 31 December 2018 R ZZ—N\F

+=ZA=+—H 879 973 1,852
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #Z=Z—hFE+=-A=+—-HLFE

34.NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED . ERERERME (&)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

(c) Total cash outflow for leases (c) HEZHEARLEHZE
Amounts included in the consolidated statement AR EBRERERRNE
of cash flows for lease comprise the following: 7 Tﬂ,\ EI”J PHEBEENUNTSE

18 -

2019 2018
HK$000 HK$'000
FERT FAET
Within operating cash flows BREERERE 229 -
Within financing cash flows BREtESeneE 2,123 -
2,352 -

These amounts relate to the following: ZECHHENTSEBEAR:
2019 2018
HK$000 HK$'000
FTHERT FAET
Lease rental paid ENHEERS 2,352 -
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35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2011, Suncorp
Industrial Limited (in liquidation) (“SIL"), a former
subsidiary of the Company, through its solicitors
served on two wholly-owned, inactive subsidiaries
of the Company (namely, Mondial Communications
Limited ("MCL") and Suncorp Communications
Limited (“SCL")), statutory demands for repayment
of an amount of HK$91,177,872 allegedly due from
MCL to SIL and an amount of HK$128,785,748
allegedly due from SCL to SIL. Both MCL and SCL
denied the indebtedness allegedly due from them to
SIL as claimed in the statutory demands. By Court
Order dated 1 June 2011, the liquidators of SIL were
sanctioned to take out legal proceedings in the name
and on behalf of SIL against the Company, MCL
and/or SCL. The Company had disposed of its entire
interest in MCL and SCL in April 2014. According
to Form 98, Notice to Creditors and Contributories
of Interntion to Apply for Release, Destruction of
Books of Accounts and Documents and Dissolution
of the Company, dated on 8 November 2019, SIL has
submitted their application to finalise the liquidation,
and based on Written Resolutions of the Committee
of Inspection, the application has been approved.
No legal expenses has incurred during the reporting
period.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has no
significant contingent liabilities.

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GaMBHmEME

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

35. RREE

REE-_ZT——%+=A
=+—HIEFE FREEER
~El (R8T ([FRrREX]
HARNRRZAMBAR) @A
HEMRAAAGMEEETE
Brz2EWBAR (ANBES
BAABRAG ([BERBEAM])
RFEBAERAA([HEE
RxFEEATERKEGE B
KEMATHRIA: EHEEERA
AMER FTEEZX 291,177,872
BT EIE - DA R IR TR T R B A e
¥ HEE ¥ 2128,785,748%8 7T
RIE -BERBALKNMBENYG
BRAEACERERERMERE
BERBARTEBANENST
NREEXCEE-RERBAC
T——FXRXA—HZERDS
TEEEX 2R AEEUGTE
BEECZRERRERARG B
ERBAR/LHEBARELR
FERF - ARAER-_ZE—
FMAREERBERBAK
B2 ER - RIE R
AE_E-—NE+—ANBE#H
BEREARLNEABERBFER
AR E R X RBEEAR QA
BENFEBR FTHEEXER
REAFEZEEE RMBEREZ
BEEMEEABRR RFEDEN
N BEMETEELELRZE
)Eﬁo

W& HR - AEE L EE AR
REE-



36.

37.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GeaMBHRERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 36. EARIE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has no REERHEHRILEE RN
capital commitments (2018: Nil). B(ZE2E—N\F &)
OPERATING LEASE 37. 8&EHE
The Group as lessee AEBERBAMBEA
At 31 December 2018, the total future minimum RZE—-—N\F+ZHA=+—8"
lease payments under non-cancellable operating TR RECEHEB T ZEN
leases are payable as follows: KRR EHSEBUOT -
2018
HK$'000
FHET
Within one year —F R 2,634
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_FEEFRF
(BHEEREMEF) 3,121
5,755
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable KEMENFIREAEERSE
by the Group for certain of its office premises. Leases THRAEYMEREN 2HE - HE
are negotiated for an average term of 3 years and BRI E3FHRETER He
rentals are fixed over the lease terms and do not REEEHNEE R TEE K
include contingent rentals. RHEE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Compensation of key management
personnel

Key management personnel are the directors of
the Group. The remuneration of key management
personnel during the year was as follows:

Short-term benefits %2 Hi R A

39. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
(a) Proposed share consolidation

On 24 February 2020, the Company proposed
to implement a share consolidation on the basis
that every twenty 20 issued and unissued shares
of HK$0.0003 each will be consolidated into one
consolidated share of HK$0.006 each.

The share consolidation is not yet effective as of
the approval date of these consolidated financial
statements.

Details of the above are set out in the Company’s

announcements and circulars dated 24 February
2020 and 6 March 2020 respectively.
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3B.HEALRS
EEES

EAEBER B2

B
BRFRZHFMMT -

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAET
2,009 2,119

390. REHIBREE
(a) BER DS B

R—ZE-_ZTF_-_A=-+MW
H ARREZRKEZ
(20) IR & X {B0.00038 7T
EERTEARBETRODES
PR —REKREE0.006%
TTZAaMlRGm 2 BEEET
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #ZE—Z—h&E+=-A=+—ALFE

39. REH KRS (&)

39. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(continued)

(b) Epidemic of Coronavirus Disease 2019
(the “COVID-19 outbreak”)

Since early 2020, the COVID-19 outbreak has
spread across China and other countries and it
has affected the business and economic activities
of the Group as well as the Group's customers
and suppliers to some extent.

The overall financial effect cannot be reliably
estimated as of the approval date of these
consolidated financial statements. The Group
will closely monitor the development of the
COVID-19 outbreak and continue to evaluate its
impact on the business, the financial position
and operating results of the Group.

40. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

41.

The Group has initially applied HKFRS 16 at 1 January
2019 using the modified retrospective approach.
Under this approach, comparative information is not
restated. Further details of the changes in accounting
policies are disclosed in note 3.

APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
25 March 2020.

(b) 2019 EBMRFEEHEFERE
([CcoVID-19% 15 1)

RZZTEZ-_FF%) COVID-19
RBEEREAERRE R E A
BIX WHASEE B R
KETHURAEERP
MEEEEK —EEEDN
A=

RNZERETBHHRELLE
BHIE AR E BB
B2 AEEEZY@E
COVID-19% 15 W i & I 4
B HESASEE %7
MBRARBOEEZF

2,
=

40. AT E L B BB

41.

AEBER-_T-—NF—A—
BRAKEITEVEERER
FR M REELF165 - RIE
WITE AR BRBEBEITUNE

5l HM BT RERB 0L — 5
BB BRM S -
BEFREMBRE

EEeERN_ZE_ZFF=HA
“tTHBEHERRETELES
B igsRk -

il
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Financial Summary

£

For the year ended 31 December

BZ+-HA=1t-HLEE

Bt 75 #E 2=

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ—Z—hF+=-A=+—HLEFE
RESULTS

Revenue Wz

Profit/(loss) for the year AEZHFN,/ (BB)
Attributable to: THALEMR:

Owners of the Company N/NSE 2N

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Total assets BEE
Total liabilities reE
Net assets FEE

Equity attributable to owners of R E% B AFEMG
the Company s

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED #7eERI B R A 7

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAT TET TET THER
301,514 263,523 350,043 223,749 202,546
50,919 (52,352)  (217,084) (24,842) (42,766)
50,919 (52,352) (217,084) (24,842) (42,766)
EERAEE
As at 31 December
Rt+t=-BA=+-H
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAET TAET TET TAERT
681,189 655,391 423,897 436,572 364,901
(57,545) (62,822) (54,356) (96,853) (55,976)
623,644 592,569 369,541 339,719 308,925
623,644 592,569 369,541 339,719 308,925
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